
AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

October 10th, 2023 
6:45 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA   

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Truth in Taxation Hearing on December 12th at 6:45 PM at City Hall. 

There was a misstatement of Lift Station Fees in the September City Council meeting. Our 
Treasurer incorrectly stated that Thatcher fees for the Wildwood lift station were 
$100,000.  She went back to all invoices from 2022 and 2023 and the total was $79,718.49. 

2022= $41,898.49 
2023= $37,820.00 

Canoes and Kayaks need to be off the racks by 10/31/23.  

2023-2024 Deer Hunt Dates: October 12-13, October 29-30, November 20-21, December 
6-7.

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve July Meeting Minutes* (pp. 4-10)
B. Approve September Meeting Minutes* (pp. 11-23)
C. Approve Election Services JPA* (pp. 24-39)
D. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp. 40-74)
E. Approve Resolution 2023-40: Deer Hunt* (p. 75)
F. Birchwood Dock Association (BDA) Dock Permit Application* (pp. 76-105)

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 

1



1. Approve BDA’s annual dock permit application – authorize BDA to apply for dock
permits

2. Approve 2021 Dock Management Contract

CITY BUSINESS – OLD BUSINESS 

A. Parks and Natural Resources Committee Member Selection

B. Wildwood lift station potential placement and timeline – Marcus Johnson* (p.
106)

C. Second Reading of ORDINANCE 2023-07-01 (302.045): Zoning Code Requirement and
Performance Standards: structure height* (pp. 107-116)

a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-41 Approving Summary Publication Ord 2023-07-

01

D. 2nd reading of ORDINANCE 2023-09-01 (607) City Parks Systems* (pp. 117-127)
a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-42 Approving Summary Publication Ord 2023-09-

01

E. 2nd reading of ORDINANCE 2023-09-02 (302) setback changes* (pp. 128-131)
a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve Publication

F. Discussion of ORDINANCE 2023-06-01 (Solar Panels) * (pp. 132-138)
a. Council Deliberation & Discussion

CITY BUSINESS – NEW BUSINESS 

A. Mayor Updates

B. Snowplow contracts* (pp. 139-142)
a. Discussion
b. Decide on a snow removal company for 2023-24 snow season

2



C. Recommendation for Past Due Expenses Due From Residents* (pp. 143-144)

D. Recycling Grant – Ryan Hankins* (pp. 145-146)

E. Fee Schedule Updates – Ryan Hankins* (pp. 147-188)

F. Delinquent Utility Bill Certification

ADJOURN 

3



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 11, 2023, 6:45 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember 
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember 
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember  
 
STAFF:   
 
H. Alan Kantrud  City Attorney 
Marcus Johnson  City Engineer  
Therese Bellinger  City Staff  

 
 GUEST:  
 

Heather Gustafson   State Senator (from 6:45 p.m. to 6:57 p.m.) 
 
Minutes prepared by Angela Fracassi of Minutes Solutions Inc. from a video recording. 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (0:00:33) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was 
resolved to approve the agenda as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
Council added the following item to the agenda:  

• Suggested Birchwood improvements  
• Sand removal from streets  
• Deer hunt 
• Water utility user fees 
• Water main break surcharge  
• Pothole filling 
• Construction site erosion  

 
  

4



4. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM (0:02:36)  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it 
was resolved to close the open public forum. All in favor; motion carried.   
 

5. PRESENTATION FROM STATE SENOR HEATHER GUSTAFSON (0:03:35) 
 

State Senator Heather Gustafson introduced herself and stated that the purpose of her visit was 
to openly communicate with City Council. She highlighted some of the achievements in the last 
legislative session, which included education and public safety funding for cities. She was the 
vice-chair of education finance. She opened the floor to questions.  
 
Councilmember McCarthy inquired about additional funding for roads, as the City of Birchwood 
village has a budget of $500,000 for road repairs, and the cost of rebuilding one road can be over 
$1 million.  
Senator Gustafson responded that a bonding session is coming up, and advised Council to 
inform her of any proposals or any information related to bonding.  
 
Councilmember Foster asked when the public safety funds would be made available. 
Senator Gustafson responded that the fund will be available in the fall of 2023 and do not have 
an expiration date.  
 
With no further questions, Senator Gustafson departed the meeting.  

 
6. ANNOUNCEMENTS (0:13:11)  
 
a. City Cleanup: Mayor Ford thanked those to volunteered to help with the City Cleanup.  
 
b. Fourth of July Parade: Mayor Ford noted that the Fourth of July parade was successful  

and thanked the volunteers for their hard work.  
 
7. CONSENT AGENDA (0:14:22)  
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to approve Consent Agenda items B, and E, as presented, and to table Consent Agenda 
Item A to a later meeting. All in favor; motion carried.    

 
8. CITY BUSINESS – OLD BUSINESS (0:15:45)  
 
a. 2023-02-VB (127 Wildwood Avenue) Variance (0:15:51):  
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 

to deny the variance application for the following reasons:  

1) The decision of the Planning Commission to deny the Application based on 
its findings; 

2) The reasons for denial as detailed in the Memorandum provided by the City 
Engineer; 

5



3) The lack of a ‘practical difficulty’ as defined in State and City Code as 
evidenced by the following: 

a) Plans for the deck were originally contemplated but abandoned by 
applicant to move the project forward, proving that the project was not 
dependent on the presence of the deck; 

b) The property already has an existing deck “structure”; 

c) The property clearly has a structure on it that forecloses any argument 
that the failure to obtain a variance would render the property useless 
and the structure sat in non-conformity when acquired (legal non-
conforming) and thus the limitations came with the property; 

4) Additionally, the strong opposition to the Request by the affected 
neighboring property owners and; 

5) That the City may not authorize any variances that would expand a non-
conforming use unless the requirements of Minn. Stat. 462.357 Subd. 1(e)(f) 
and(g) are met. 

All in favor. Motion carried.   
 

The Applicants, Al and Sue Reece, addressed Council. They provided Council with various 
handouts with renderings of the proposed deck and its potential effects on the abutting property’s 
site lines. The Applicant claimed that a new plan was made and distributed, and that no feedback 
from abutters was received. The designer’s blueprint and a floorplan were included in the 
handouts. Ms. Reese provided further explanation of the floorplan, and highlighted the changes 
from the previous plan to ensure that site lines are not obstructed. She presented various artistic 
renditions of the site lines after the proposed deck’s construction. She provided and outlines 
documentation stated that the impervious surfaces will not change and were immaterial to the 
variance request. She noted that the house was in a pre-existing, non-conforming location.  

 
Mayor Ford opened to floor to public comment.  
 
Len Pratt, 301 Wildwood Avenue, noted that the proposed deck does not meet the high-water 
setback regulations. In order for a variance to be issued, the Applicant has to show that the 
variance was necessary and that no other option exists.  

 
 Ellen Maas Pratt commented that no new construction projects have received waivers from the 

50-foot setback requirement, and that variances for structures already built have been 
grandfathered in. She also submitted some photos of the property and noted that she reviewed 
the documents that were part of the original application and prepared a summary of the issues 
with the application.  

 
 Lucy Maas Holtz noted her opposition to the application and noted that the proposal was 

incomplete. She also presented a timeline for the project and pointed out some inconsistencies.  

6



 
b. Ordinance 2023-05-05 – Amending the Utility Availability Fees (1:27:45): 
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 

to approve Resolution 2032-35, approving of summary publication ordinance 2023-05-05. 
All in favor. Motion carried.   

 
 Councilmember Hankins presented a summary of the ordinance. He noted that the resolution 

number should be changed to 35 because he believed that resolution 34 had already been used.  
 
 Mayor Ford opened the floor to public comment.  
 
 Naja Gail, 419B Wildwood Avenue, thanked the Council for the clarification on the Code and 

stated that the ordinance would affect her. The contractor installing her plumbing lines has already 
applied for a permit and asked if he would need to apply again.  
Councilmember Hankins clarified that the ordinance would go into effect on the day that it is 
published. He advised the resident to wait approximately two weeks and to apply for a new permit 
without paying for the old one.  

 
  

7



c. 2023 Year-End Financial Audit RFP Publication (1:34:00): 
  
 On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to 

table the 2023 financial audit RFP publication to the Council meeting to be held in August 
of 2023. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
 Mayor Ford suggested tabling discussion to the next meeting, in order to learn more about the 

scope of work and what to consider when selecting a firm. 
 
d. Ordinance 2023-06-01 Solar Panels (1:36:36):  
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it 

was resolved to table approval of Ordinance 2023-06-01 to a later date. All in favor. Motion 
carried.  

 
 On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 

to schedule time to workshop the conditions for ground-mounted solar panels at a later 
date. Motion carried.   

 
 Councilmember Hankins provided a brief summary of the ordinance and recommended tabling 

approval to a later date; however, he welcomed Council’s suggestions.  
 
 Councilmember McCarthy expressed concern regarding the language around the height and 

setback requirements. He also recommended removing the language regarding visual impacts 
because they are subjective.  

 
Councilmember Wier suggested that ground-mounted systems be reviewed by the Planning 
Commission as a variance, because it may have an impact on impervious surfaces, site views, 
and height.  

 
 Mr. Kantrud suggested that Council wants to encourage solar panels; however, making residents 

go through the variance applicant process can be discouraging. He suggested opting for a 
Conditional Use Permit instead, which is a simpler process. Councilmember McCarthy advised 
that roof-mounted units should be approved as soon as possible, and the conditions around 
ground-mounted units could be workshopped at a later date.   

 
9. CITY BUSINESS – NEW BUSINESS (1:48:26)  
 

Mayor Ford elected to return to the following Consent Agenda Items:  
 
a. Approve Treasurer’s Report (Consent Agenda Item C) (1:48:30):  
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to approve the Treasurer’s Report, as amended. All in favor. Motion carried.   
 
Councilmember Hankins highlighted some plumbing claims and advised that some of the more 
costly items should go through Council for approval in the future. He also noted a $120 curb stop 
fee that should be paid by the homeowner and removed from the report.  

 
  

8



b. Approve Mower Damage Claim (Consent Agenda Item D) (1:52:13):  
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 

to deny payment of the damage claim and to forward it to the insurance company. All in 
favor. Motion carried.  

 
c. First Reading of Ordinance 2023-07-01 – Building Height (1:54:58):  
 
 On a motion by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was resolved to table 

the first reading of ordinance 2023-07-01. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
d. Request for Purchase of City Personal Computer (1:55:23):  
 
 On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was resolved to 

approve the desktop computer purchase for $629 so everyone in the office has a working 
computer, and to revisit overall IT fees at a later date. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
Theresa Bellinger explained that the City staff require one additional desktop computer which 
would allow all City staff to work at the same time. This computer would replace the desktop that 
is currently inoperable.  

 
e. Road Repair Bid from T.A. Shifsky (2:00:53):  
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to obtain an additional bid for road repairs which includes miscellaneous pothole repair 
and water main break repairs at White Pine Road and City Hall, and that Council schedule 
a special session to review the bid should it be received within two weeks. All in favor. 
Motion carried.   

 
f. Street Sweeping (2:12:13):  

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to include street sweeping in the road repair bids to be reviewed at the special meeting. 
All in favor. Motion carried.  

  
Councilmember Weier noted that she received several e-mails from residents concerned about 
street sweeping. Mayor Ford agreed to contact the contractor to verify whether street sweeping 
was completed. Councilmember McCarthy suggested that the road repair bids include street 
sweeping. Councilmember Hankins suggested that the contractors completing construction on 
Wildwood Avenue should be billed for a portion of the street sweeping.  

 
g. Hourly Permit Fees (2:15:34):  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to table the approval of the proposed changes to hourly permit fees. All in favor. Motion 
carried.  
 
Theresa explained that the intention of the proposed changes is to process permit fees more 
efficiently. Mr. Kantrud advised Council to table the item so that the City Planner could be included 
in the conversation.  

 

9



h. Staff Leave (2:24:36):  
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it 

was resolved to grant Rebecca Kellen up to 12 weeks of FMLA time, effective July 5, 2023. 
All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
 Council agreed to hold a special meeting to discuss hiring additional staff during Ms. Kellen’s 

absence.  
 
i. Suggested Improvement Work (2:31:34):  
 

On a motion by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was 
resolved to organize volunteers to install board on the ice rink and remove fallen trees and 
branches from the right-of-way. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
j. Deer Hunt (2:42:15): Councilmember Weier agreed to recruit volunteers to work on the deer 

hunt. She also agreed to present a proposal at the special Council meeting. It was noted that 
there have been significant records requests in the past regarding the deer hunt.  

 
k. Water Main Break Surcharge (2:44:15): Councilmember Hankins expressed concern about the 

cost of the water main breaks, and suggested including a proposal at the special Council meeting. 
Council expressed support for the idea.  

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 
On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Weier and carried 
unanimously, it was agreed that there was no further business of the Council to transact; 
the meeting was closed at 9:31 p.m. by Mayor Ford. 

 
DISCLAIMER 
 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues discussed 
at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every word spoken at 
the meeting.  

 
 

__________________________   _________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 
 
_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 

10



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 12, 2023, 6:45 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember  
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember (via teleconference) 
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember 
 
STAFF:   
 
H. Alan Kantrud  City Attorney 
Rebecca Kellen  City Administrator  
Mary Cahill   City Treasurer (until 9:00 p.m.) 
Marcus Johnson  City Engineer, Bolton & Menk (until 8:00 p.m.) 
 
GUESTS:  
 
Dan Starry   Sheriff, Washington County Police Department (until 7:07 p.m.) 

 
Minutes prepared by Anh Nguyen of Minutes Solutions Inc. from a video recording. 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (0:00:41) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it 
was resolved to approve the agenda as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
Council requested that the following amendments be made to the agenda:  

• Add 184 Cedar Street 
• Add an announcement regarding the Community Club 
• Add Payment Plan for Overdue Water Bills 
• Defer Section 8, Item H, Subsections B and c  
• Remove Section 8, Item K 

 
4. SHERIFF’S PRESENTATION ON 2024 POLICE SERVICES CONTRACT (0:03:43) 
 
 Sheriff Dan Starry introduced Chief Deputy Doug Anschutz, Patrol Commander Tim Harris, and 

Deputy Sheriff Ryan Corneha.  

11



The Washington County Sheriff’s Office has been contracting police services with Birchwood 
since 2014. The 2024 police services contract includes an additional deputy to meet resident 
expectations, provide safer and quicker responses, and allows more time to be proactive and 
avoid time being reactive.  
 
Sheriff Dan Starry noted he is cognizant of the additional cost for the additional deputy but 
reported that the additional deputy is necessary given the increase in crisis calls, year after year, 
which requires time and staff to adequately address a person’s needs. These calls, in addition to 
traffic and traffic accident calls, are time-consuming and take away from residents' expectations 
for traffic patrol. Based on an analysis of the calls for service data, the afternoon is the busiest for 
calls for service, and the additional deputy would be assigned to this time period.  

 
 Sheriff Dan Starry reported approximately 60 accidents in 2021, 72 accidents in 2022, and 84 

accidents in 2023, and is expected to grow. There has also been an increase in mental health 
crisis calls throughout the state and the nation, and an increase in medical calls due to the aging 
population.  

 
Sheriff Dan Starry provided a report of service calls for various cities in the county and reported 
713 service calls in Birchwood for 2021, and 587 service calls in Birchwood in 2022, including 84 
mental health crisis calls. Sheriff Dan Starry noted he is also advocating for the safety of the 
deputies on patrol, given the rise in the loss of law enforcement officers in the area. 

 
 Councilmember Hankins noted that the budget is allocated based on city populations; however, 

the number of service calls received based on the report provided by Sheriff Dan Starry does not 
correlate with the populations. Sheriff Dan Starry reported that the police services contract was 
initially delivered per capita, and then service calls were considered; however, he noted that the 
Washington County Police Department had no role in negotiations for the contract, which was 
between the four cities. 

 
 Councilmember McCarthy queried whether there is a trend of service calls over the last five years 

for Birchwood. Sheriff Dan Starry confirmed that, since 2019, there has been approximately the 
same number of service calls; however, the types of calls have changed. Before 2019, there were 
fewer two-person deputy calls. Currently, the focus of service calls is de-escalation and 
responding efficiently without force, which uses more resources than in the past.  

 
Sheriff Dan Starry noted that all deputies undergo crisis response training, and the contract 
includes a crisis response team, a therapy dog, and a social worker who also goes out to the 
calls. 

 
 Councilmember Foster suggested re-implementing the monthly patrol reports in the meeting 

packets. Becky Kellen noted that the reports are available on the Birchwood website but were 
removed from the packet as per the previous mayor’s request. Sheriff Dan Starry reported that 
the police department has a Public Information Officer who can customize the monthly reports to 
reflect what the Council or residents want to see. 

 
 Councilmember Weier requested a breakdown of how much time deputies spend in Birchwood. 
 Sheriff Dan Starry was unable to provide the requested data but assured the Council that deputies 

are patrolling the city and making an effort to attend community events. Sheriff Dan Starry noted 
that deputy patrols are likely during the day and at night due to the large service call load in the 
afternoon. 

  

12



5. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM (0:22:00)  
 

Mayor Ford opened the floor to comments from the public.  
 
Barton Winter, 1 Five Oaks Lane, previously expressed concerns about potholes on Cedar 
Street, Hall Avenue, and Birchwood Road in June 2023. Two significant areas were filled, but 
some areas still require attention, and he requested that the remaining areas be filled. He stated 
that he was told that boards would be put up at the rink but reported that the work has not been 
done, and offered to help with replacing the boards and to pay for the cost of some boards.  
 
Mayor Ford confirmed that two rounds of patchwork were carried out due to the difficult winter. 
The Council decided to address the more severe potholes as the city does not have the funds to 
repair all the potholes. 
 
Councilmember Weier reported that the city maintenance worker’s priority is to remove tree debris 
from the storm but confirmed that the replacement of the rink boards is in the works. 
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved to 
close the public forum. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
6. ANNOUNCEMENTS (00:29:10) 
 
A. 2024 Deer Hunt Dates: October 12, 2023, October 13, 2023, October 29, 2023, October 30,  

2023, November 20, 2023, November 21, 2023, December 6, 2023, and December 7, 2023. 
 
B. Birchwood Dock Association: The annual fall meeting will be held on September 16, 2023, at 

10:00 a.m. at City Hall. 
 
C. Parks Committee: The Parks Committee is seeking a volunteer to fill a vacant position. A final 

decision will be made at the October 2023 City Council meeting. 
 
D. Permitting Software: The new permitting software was launched on September 1, 2023. 
 
E. Resignation of City Treasurer: Mary Cahill, the City Treasurer, has resigned but has offered to 

help with the transition period. 
 
F. Community Club: The Community Club fall newsletter is available on the city’s website. The 

Community Club is trying to gauge interest in a city-wide garage sale on September 29, 2023, 
and September 30, 2023.  
 
Interested residents are asked to send an e-mail to communityclubbirchwood@gmail.com. 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA (00:31:40) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was 
resolved to approve Consent Agenda items B, C, and D, as presented. All in favor; motion 
carried.  
 

A. July 2023 Meeting Minutes (Consent Agenda Item A) (00:32:33): The following changes were 
requested to the minutes of the meeting held on July 11, 2023:  

13



• Section 8, subsection a: The reasons listed are inaccurate, and “there was strong 
opposition from the neighbors” should be removed as a reason for denial of the variance 
application. It was noted that going forward, any reasons for denial of a variance 
application listed in the meeting minutes should reflect the same as the reasons listed in 
the letter sent to the respective homeowner(s). 

• Section 9, subsection d: The motion was approved as amended; however, there is no 
reference as to what the amendment(s) were. 

 
The approval of the minutes of the Council meeting held on July 11, 2023, was deferred to the 
next Council meeting pending amendments. 

 
B. Approve Owl Path Handrail Install (Consent Agenda Item E) (0:35:22):  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it 
was resolved to approve the installation of a handrail at Owl Path by employee Ron 
Koehnle at a cost not to exceed $2,500 for materials, and at a rate of $25 per hour for a 
maximum of 100 hours, as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
The proposal should state “100 hours”, not “10 hours”, at $25 per hour. The cost of materials is 
based on an estimate from the Parks Department. 
 
Councilmember Foster expressed concern regarding the city’s limited funds given the 
overspending on several items; however, it was noted that the Birchwood Dock Association has 
approximately $15,000 that is solely designated for spending on parks. Councilmember Foster 
reiterated that the handrail should be installed prior to the winter season, as the city’s snow 
removal process entails relocating snow to Owl Path. 
 

C. Approve Treasurer’s Report (Consent Agenda Item F) (00:39:20):  
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it 

was resolved to approve the Treasurer’s report, as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 
 

It was noted that $6,750 from the water fund should be allocated towards check No. 32575 in the 
amount of $8,000 to Asphalt Restoration Co. Inc., as previously approved by the Council. 
 

8. CITY BUSINESS – OLD BUSINESS  
 
A. City Street Project Update (00:57:55):  
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 

to approve holding a public forum to obtain resident feedback on the city street project 
and the Wildwood lift station project. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will post a notice on the city’s website and send an e-mail blast to 
residents advising that the Council conducted a road survey and is seeking resident feedback on 
the city street project at a special meeting to be held in September 2023, and to be attended by 
Marcus Johnson. 

 
 ACTION – Marcus Johnson will explore grant opportunities for the water main and any other 

grants related to the city street project and will review the water main breaks to determine the 
services that would be impacted. 

14



Marcus Johnson recommended replacing the water main pipes since they are four inches and the 
standard is now eight inches, and reconstructing the split on Wildwood Avenue, except for the 
sanitation sewer, after the completion of the lift station project. The project for Wildwood Avenue 
will cost approximately $800,000; however, some of the construction costs will already be included 
in the lift station project, which would provide some cost savings.  
 
Marcus Johnson confirmed there is no immediate need to reconstruct any of the Birchwood roads, 
but the city may want to consider reconstruction based on the condition of the water main breaks. 
Marcus Johnson reviewed the road report, and noted that some of the priority roads could be 
deferred to 2024. 
 

 The city is considering implementing a bike lane on the shoulder, but the Lake Links Association 
requires that the bike lane must be paved and striped and that a design be submitted in advance. 
There is $70,000 available, but Marcus Johnson has not yet confirmed how much the project 
would cost. It was suggested to also obtain public input on the bike lane at the special meeting. 

 
 The county is seeking the city’s interest in joining a crack-filling project with other neighboring 

cities to have the roads crack-filled for a lump sum each year. A plan would have to be submitted 
to the county by October 20, 2023. There is no upfront cost for the application, but the Council 
would have to decide on the budget and inform the county. Marcus Johnson noted that joining the 
crack-filling project would save on mobilization costs and provide cost savings. Further discussion 
was deferred to the special meeting to be scheduled in September 2023. 

 
B. Wildwood Lift Station Update (00:40:45): ACTION – Marcus Johnson will confirm whether the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requires that the city show the funds for the lift station 
project are available before the EPA provides a cheque for $480,000, or whether the cheque will 
not be written until the project is complete. 

 
 ACTION – The Council will hold a special meeting in September 2023 to discuss the Wildwood 

lift station and determine its location and will invite Steven Thatcher, the previous city engineer, to 
the meeting for clarification. 

 
Marcus Johnson met with Steven Thatcher for a review of the project and a status update and will 
be meeting with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Rice Creek Watershed 
District (RCWD) to discuss funding.  
 
The RCWD requires that a plan and specs be submitted by October 2025 for construction in 2026. 
The EPA requires that a location be determined, an environmental review be conducted (which 
will take a few months), and that a work plan including the site, scope, and cost assessment be 
submitted. The EPA also requires 20% profit match to their estimate of $480,000, which is for 
construction only and does not cover the design process. 
 
It was noted that funding needs to be secured prior to bidding, and Marcus Johnson is still trying 
to determine where the $480,000 estimate has originated. Marcus Johnson noted that, based on 
the previous city engineer’s plans, the project would cost $1,000,000 due to the plans being very 
deep, which drives construction costs up; however, Bolton & Menk may be able to narrow the 
scope to a project cost of $600,000 to $700,000.  

 
 Councilmember McCarthy expressed concern that Steven Thatcher, the previous city engineer, 

was paid $100,000 for the drawings and plan, and the city will have to pay an additional $30,000 
for Bolton & Menk to draft new drawings and a plan. It was also noted that Steven Thatcher was 

15



aware of the city’s budget of $600,000 to $800,000, yet drafted a plan for a project that is estimated 
to cost $1,000,000.  

 
Marcus Johnson confirmed that if the Council proceeds with the original plan and it is signed by 
Steven Thatcher, Bolton & Menk can carry out the construction only, and the city will not incur the 
additional $30,000 cost. Mary Cahill confirmed that the city has been paying invoices to Steven 
Thatcher since 2022 for the lift station project. 

 
C. Parks and Natural Resources (1:15:28):  
 
a. Tighe-Schmitz Update: ACTION – Becky Kellen will add the basketball hoop to the city’s 

maintenance schedule, along with items from the inspection of the playground at Tighe-Schmitz 
Park.  

 
A memo was presented that includes ideas for maintenance and improvements to Tighe-Schmitz 
Park from the public forum held by the Parks Committee. An additional public forum will be held 
in spring 2024. The Parks Committee is currently exploring potential grants for any of the 
recommended improvements. 

 
b. Parks and Natural Resources Committee Representatives: This item was not discussed. 
 
c. First Reading of Ordinance 2023-09-01 (607) City Parks Systems:  
 

i) First Reading and Council Deliberation: 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was 
resolved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2023-09-01. All in favor, motion 
carried. 
 
The following amendments were requested: 

• Section 607.201, add “with a valid boat slip permit” between “access a boat” and 
“on a city-licensed dock”. 

• Section 607.510, add “if any” after “machinery”. 
• Section 607.300, remove “any person so authorized by the City Council” and 

incorporate into Section A to include “during flood times”. 
 

ii) Order Second Reading and Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was 
resolved to approve the order of a second reading and public hearing for Ordinance 
2023-09-01. All in favor, motion carried. 

 
D. 2024 Final Preliminary Budget Discussion and Approval (1:29:55): 
 
a. Council Discussion: H. Alan Kantrud reported that the police services contract is a supplemental 

contract, and the Sheriff is in charge of policing the county. If the Council is not in favor of the 
additional deputy, the apportionment would be divided by the other cities, or the other cities will 
have to determine how to supplement the difference within their internal financing.  
 
Councilmember McCarthy emphasized that once a preliminary budget is approved, the budget 
can decrease but cannot increase; therefore, he recommended erring on the side of caution and 

16



approving the police services contract, pending confirmation of the city’s obligation to the contract. 
H. Alan Kantrud agreed with this recommendation. 

 
 Councilmember McCarthy recommended a budget of $50,000 or $100,000 to address two or 

three roads annually with a mill and overlay as an interim solution, citing concerns with justifying 
the cost of $800,000 to reconstruct the roads.  

 
Councilmember Foster noted that a budget increase from the previous $30,000 to a proposed 
$100,000 to address cul-de-sacs that are used by a small portion of the community may not be 
as warranted as an increase to $100,000 to address Wildwood Avenue, which is used heavily by 
the community.  
 
Mary Cahill confirmed that $30,000 is included in the budget annually to be transferred to capital 
projects, and is historically used for road repairs. The transfer for 2023 still needs to be made. 
The Council agreed to budget $100,000 for the roads, pending more information and feedback 
from residents at the special meeting. 

 
Councilmember Hankins stated that, given the city’s budget and taxpayers’ time spent on 
discussing Council pay, he is also willing to forego his council salary for 2024, along with Mayor 
Ford and Councilmember McCarthy. The Council agreed to increase the council salary budget to 
$4,500 to accommodate potential replacements or resignations. 

 
 Mary Cahill confirmed that any expenses for the lift station have been allocated to the sewer 

budget and are not from the general budget. Mary Cahill recommended monitoring the funds for 
sewer and water to determine whether surcharges are required to help offset the costs. 

 
 Mary Cahill noted that the city planner is being paid a contract price of $1,600 per month; 

therefore, the expenses are not being allocated back to residents as part of permitting fees and 
queried how the city will recuperate the cost.  

 
Councilmember Hankins reported his intention to amend the fee schedule so that expenses for 
the city planner come out of the planning and zoning budget to fund the city planner through the 
city’s permits. The Council agreed to budget $5,000 in permitting fees to cover the City Planner. 

 
Mary Cahill noted that the city treasurer' budget is currently $10 per hour, which will be a challenge 
to find a replacement, and suggested increasing the budget. Mary Cahill recommended a rate of 
$30 per hour for 20 hours per month; however, she strongly encouraged cross-coverage, which 
would require more hours, and that the city consider hiring two individuals to manage the 
accounting and bookkeeping. The budget also does not account for PERACare. The Council 
agreed to budget $15,100 for the treasurer and deputy clerk budget. 

 
b. Council Approval of Preliminary Budget: The approval of the preliminary budget was deferred 

to a special meeting to be held in September 2023. 
 
E. Second Reading of Ordinance 2023-05-01: Repealing and Replacing 302.050 Impervious 

Surfaces in the City Code (2:18:50): 
 
a. Public Hearing: The public hearing was opened, and there were no comments. 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to close the public hearing. All in favor; motion carried.   

17



b. Council Deliberation and Approval:  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to approve Ordinance 2023-05-01. All in favor; motion carried.   
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will send the approved city code to the Department of Natural Resources 
(DNR) within their 10-day deadline. 

 
c. Approve Resolution 2023-38 Approving Summary Publication Ordinance 2023-05-01: 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to approve Resolution 2023-38 for Ordinance 2023-05-01. All in favor; motion carried.   

 
F. Second Reading of Ordinance 2023-05-02: Amending 302.020 Land Use in the City Code 

(2:21:18) 
  
a. Public Hearing: The public hearing was opened, and there were no comments. 
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to close the public hearing. All in favor; motion carried.   

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to approve Ordinance 2023-05-02. All in favor; motion carried.   
 
H. Alan Kantrud confirmed that only the portion of the section that has been changed will be 
published and does not require a summary. 

 
G. Second Reading of Ordinance 2023-05-03: Amending the Fee Schedule (2:22:25): 
 
a. Public Hearing:  The public hearing was opened, and there were no comments. 
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to close the public hearing. All in favor; motion carried.   

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to approve Ordinance 2023-05-03. All in favor; motion carried.   

 
H. Alan Kantrud confirmed that only the portion of the changed fee schedule will be published and 
does not require a summary. 

 
H. Second Reading of Ordinance 2023-06-01: Solar Panels (2:23:51) 
 
a. Public Hearing: The public hearing was opened, and there were no comments. 
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to close the public hearing. All in favor; motion carried.   

 

18



b. Council Deliberation and Approval: The Council agreed that roof-mounted solar panels could 
be approved; however, there were concerns regarding the ground-mounted solar panels. Further 
discussion was deferred to a workshop to be scheduled. 

 
I. First Reading of Ordinance 2023-07-01: Zoning Code Requirement and Performance 

Standards (2:30:45) 
 
a. Public Hearing: The public hearing was opened, and there were no comments. 
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to close the public hearing. All in favor; motion carried.   

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2023-07-01. All in favor, motion carried. 

 
ACTION – Councilmember Hankins will include a definition of “break line” in Ordinance 2023-07-
01 and will include his illustration as part of the ordinance. 

 
The Council discussed whether to increase the height that the tallest point cannot exceed and 
agreed to keep it at 35 feet as most structures do not reach 35 feet. The Council also discussed 
how 35 feet is measured if the tallest point of a structure is not on the same façade as the lowest 
point of the structure. The Council agreed to include Councilmember Hankins’ illustration as part 
of the ordinance for clarity. 

 
c. Order Second Reading and Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to approve the order of a second reading and public hearing for Ordinance 2023-07-01. All 
in favor, motion carried. 

 
J. Second Reading of Ordinance 2023-08-01: Cannabis Ban in Public Spaces (2:42:25): 
 
a. Public Hearing: The public hearing was opened, and there were no comments. 
 
 On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to 

close the public hearing. 
 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was 
resolved to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2023-08-01. All in favor, motion 
carried. 

 
 The ordinance needs to be amended to align with the tobacco ordinance update in April 2023 to 

include cannabis, cannabis products, low-potency edibles, and hemp-derived consumer products.  
 
 Councilmember Hankins noted that the League of Minnesota Cities states that the use of tobacco 

and cannabis products can only be a petty misdemeanor; however, it would currently be deemed 

19



as a misdemeanor under the city’s penalties. In addition, “cannabis flower” is missing in the list of 
items not permissible for smoking as per state statute. 

   
K. Second Reading of Ordinance 2023-08-02: This item was removed from the agenda. 
 
9. CITY BUSINESS – NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Lawn Mower Claim (2:49:05): 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it 
was resolved to approve taking no action on the lawn mower claim. 
 
The damage claim for the lawn mower was submitted to the city’s insurance provider and was 
denied, as the responsibility is on the operator to inspect the area being mowed prior to use. The 
insurance provider has confirmed that the city was not negligent. 

 
B. Website Vendor Discussion (2:50:05):  
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved 
to approve a one-year extension of the contract with Catalis for website hosting services 
at a cost of $1,000. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
ACTION – Mayor Ford will spearhead a task force for the redesign of the city’s website. 
 
Becky Kellen reported that Catalis purchased GovOffice, which had been providing the city’s 
website services since 2001. The city is currently paying $570 with GovOffice; however, the price 
will increase to $1,995 for Year 1 with Catalis, and will increase incrementally, for a four-year 
contract, that includes a website redesign in Year 1 and Year 4. Alternatively, the city can remain 
on a one-year contract for $1,000. It was noted that the contract expired in June 2023. 

 
Councilmember McCarthy noted that HostGator offers a premium package at a cost of $6 per 
month; however, he queried whether the city owns the rights to its website in order to migrate the 
website data over to HostGator. 
 
The Council discussed whether to change the provider for website services. It was noted that the 
city does not have the funds for a website redesign, but there may be capable residents who are 
willing to provide their service. The Council agreed to proceed with a one-year extension to allow 
time to explore alternative options and to create a task force for the website redesign. 

 
C. First Reading of Ordinance 2023-09-02 Setback Changes (2:59:55) 
 

i) First Reading and Council Deliberation:  
 
On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was 
resolved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2023-09-02. All in favor, motion 
carried. 
 
Councilmember McCarthy reported that the consensus from discussions with several 
parties, including the Planning Commission, is that the city’s setback rule of 40 feet is 
unreasonably strict. There is also ambiguity over “lot line” and whether setbacks should 
be measured from the road rather than the lot line, since the prevailing setback in the 

20



surrounding communities is 30 feet, and it has been misinterpreted through the years as 
40 feet from the lot line.  
 
The proposed changes include clarification on lot line, changing the setback from 40 feet 
to 30 feet, fencing and landscaping barriers based on feedback from the Planning 
Commission, a 25 feet setback instead of 30 feet setback on the non-address side of 
corner lots, and a fence update which was to be discussed at the next Planning 
Commission meeting but was canceled.   
 

ii) Order Second Reading and Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was 
resolved to approve the order of a second reading and public hearing for Ordinance 
2023-09-02. All in favor, motion carried. 

 
D. City Removal of Diseased Trees and Replacement – Grant Discussion (3:04:55): Mayor Ford 

and Councilmember Weier are working on public grants from the DNR for diseased trees. The 
first grant application deadline is September 18, 2023, and would include a full city tree inventory 
to help determine when trees need to be treated in advance. A second grant allows for the 
injection of emerald ash borers to be included. Mayor Ford and Councilmember Weier are looking 
into whether the grants can be spread out throughout the community or only used for public trees. 

 
E. Treasurer Replacement (3:07:10): ACTION – Mayor Ford will speak with neighboring cities to 

determine partnership opportunities for a City Treasurer and the associated cost. 
 
 ACTION – Mayor Ford and Becky Kellen will create a job description for the Treasurer’s 

replacement to be posted online and in the press. 
 

ACTION – Councilmember McCarthy will send Mayor Ford a list of some neighboring cities and 
their treasurer arrangements. 
 
The Council extended their gratitude to Mary Cahill for her years of service to the city. 

 
F.  Fall Street Sweeping (3:12:00): ACTION – Becky Kellen will request a specific date for the fall 

street sweeping by T.A. Schifsky and will reiterate that better service is required given the poor 
service during the spring street sweeping. 

 
 The Council discussed whether to obtain an additional proposal from a second contractor due to 

concerns with the poor performance of T.A. Schifsky during the spring street sweeping, including 
the contractor’s failure to return to complete the street sweeping after their street sweeper was 
repaired. Becky Kellen reported that the fall street sweeping is included in the contract with T.A. 
Schifsky and is already paid for. The contractor recommended fall street sweeping in early 
November 2023 after the leaves have fallen. 

 
G. City Garage Damage (3:14:30): Mayor Ford confirmed that a claim was filed for the damage to 

the city garage from a fallen tree on July 6, 2023, and a cheque was received. Jim Rydeen, the 
city maintenance worker, is scheduled to repair the garage. 

 
H. Wildwood Lift Station Update: This item was discussed under the City Engineer’s updates. 
  

21



I. 2024 Technology Services (3:15:45): 
 

On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved to 
approve the appointment of Councilmember Hankins to the Board for Metro-INET as a 
representative of Birchwood. All in favor; motion carried.  
 
ACTION – Councilmember Hankins and H. Alan Kantrud will review and discuss the city’s contract 
with Metro-INET. 
 
Metro-INET is asking $6,000 for IT services compared to a quotation of approximately $3,000 
from Techie Dudes. It was noted that Techie Dudes offers support and security software, and in 
addition, Microsoft also includes satisfactory security software in their standard Windows 
program. 
 
Councilmember Hankins reported that Metro-INET was established under the MN Joint Exercise 
of Powers Act, and there is a director position that can be filled as a city council that could serve 
the community by having a representative for Birchwood.  

 
J. Payment Plan for Overdue Water Bills (1:48:38): 

 
On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was resolved 
not to approve payment plans for overdue utilities. Councilmember McCarthy opposed. 
Motion carried.   
 
Mary Cahill reported receiving a request from a resident for a payment plan for an overdue water 
bill balance of $1,075. The resident has not made payment since January 2023, and does not 
believe that the balance can be paid off by October 2023, before the city stops its collection 
process and turns balances over to the county to be included on property taxes.  
 
The Council discussed concerns regarding setting a precedent for payment plans. It was noted 
that deferring the outstanding balance to the county to be put on property taxes will provide the 
resident with more time to pay off the balance by May 2024. 
 

K. 184 Cedar Street (2:15:43):  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was resolved 
to authorize H. Alan Kantrud to send a legal letter to the property management company 
that owns 184 Cedar Street requesting maintenance of the property to bring it into 
compliance, and to register with the city as a vacant building. All in favor; motion carried.   
 
ACTION – H. Alan Kantrud will send a letter to the property management company that owns 184 
Cedar Street advising that the property needs maintenance to be in compliance, and to include a 
copy of the city’s vacant building ordinance. 
 
The property at 184 Cedar Street has been vacant for some time. A resident reported damage to 
the property and their own property from an oak tree at 184 Cedar Street. During research, the 
same resident determined that the property is owned by a property management company in 
Texas; however, the property is not being maintained. Councilmember McCarthy referred to the 
city’s vacant building ordinance, which requires buildings that are vacant more than 30 days to 
register with the city and pay a fee, which has not been done. 
 

22



10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy and carried 
unanimously, it was agreed that there was no further business of the Council to transact; 
the meeting was closed at 10:09 p.m.  
 
DISCLAIMER 
 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues discussed 
at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every word spoken at 
the meeting.  

 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 
 
_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

 
  
   

 

23



AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of _______________, 20_____ by and 
between the City of ____________________, a Minnesota municipal corporation, herein referred to as 
the “City”, and Washington County, a body politic and corporate, herein referred to as “County” 
pursuant to the authority contained in Minnesota Statutes 471.59, which authorizes the joint and 
cooperative exercise of powers common to contracting parties by agreement. 
  
WITNESS: 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has certain election related duties imposed upon it under Minnesota 
election law and other relevant state and federal laws; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has certain election related duties imposed upon it under Minnesota 
election law and other relevant state and federal laws; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and County agree that efficiencies and economies of scale make it desirable 
for the County to assume some of the City’s election related responsibilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, MINN. STAT. § 471.59 authorizes local governmental units to enter into joint powers 
agreements with other governmental units to perform on behalf of that unit any service or function 
which that government would be authorized to provide for itself. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to MINN. STAT. § 471.59 and the various Chapters of the Minnesota 
Election Laws, the County and City (hereinafter “Parties”) agree as follows: 
 
 

SECTION ONE - PARTIES 
 

The City hereby contracts with the County to perform, and the County hereby agrees to perform, the 
election services hereinafter described. This agreement shall apply to the Statewide Primary Elections, 
the Statewide General Elections, and any other required election.   
 
 

SECTION TWO - SERVICES 
 

COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

The County shall perform the following election duties which are assigned to the City under Minnesota 
election law and other relevant state and federal laws: 

 
A. The County shall be responsible for recruitment, training, and assignment of election judges. 

24



 
B. The County shall be responsible to determine the pay rate of election judges and for the 

payment of the election judges’ salaries and other authorized mileage and expenses. 
 

C. The County shall arrange for the use of optical scan voting systems, assistive voting devices, 
electronic rosters, and attendant other required polling place equipment for every primary, 
special or general election identified in this agreement. 
 

D. The County will coordinate with the City for the placement and use of City owned election 
equipment at each polling place. 
 

a. Election equipment for purposes of this agreement shall mean voting booths, polling 
place signs, flags, stands and City supply boxes. 

a.i. If election equipment provided for use at each polling place is not the exact 
equipment purchased by the City, it will be comparable. 

 
i.ii. In the event that additional or replacement election equipment is needed at a 

polling place, the County shall purchase the equipment and bill the City for the 
cost of this additional or replacement election equipment. The County will notify 
the City of the need for election equipment and provide costs prior to the 
purchase.  
 

b. The County shall store the City election equipment in County facilities during the 
duration of the agreement. 
 

i. At the termination of this agreement, the County will return all City election 
equipment stored in County facilities to the City.  
 

ii. Notwithstanding anything in this agreement that may be to the contrary, the City 
shall be responsible to replace any lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed City 
election equipment and will hold the County harmless if any of the City’s election 
equipment is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed while in the care and custody of 
the County. 

 
E. The County shall inform the City of the number of registered voters in each of its precincts 

within 5 business days of February 1st of each odd numbered year.  
 

F. The County shall provide the City an estimate of costs for the next even numbered year election 
cycle by March 31st of each odd numbered year.  
 

G. The County shall provide the City an estimate of costs for the next year’s annual equipment 
maintenance by March 31st of each year.  
 

G.H. The County shall arrange coordinate for the use of polling places on Election Day in the City.  

Formatted

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

25



 
H.I. The County shall be responsible to provide election forms, supplies and other related materials 

for each polling place and to publish any required primary or general sample ballots. 
 

I.J. The County shall conduct preliminary tests and public accuracy tests of voting systems and 
publish and post notices of the public accuracy tests. 
 

K. The County shall be responsible for the programming of optical scan voting systems, assistive 
voting devices, and electronic rosters for the City.  
 

J.L. , The County shall be responsible for the programming, layout, and printing of ballots for the 
City. 
 

a. The county shall pay the ballot costs for State Elections. 
 

b. Ballot costs for any other election will be paid by the election authority as a 
reimbursement of actual cost or direct payment by the election authority. 

 
b.i. Election authority is defined as the city, town, or school district calling for the 

election.  
 

K.M. The County shall administer absentee voting for the City. 
 

a. The county shall pay for the absentee voting costs for State Elections. 
 

b. Absentee voting costs for any other election will be paid by the election authority per 
the county fee schedule. 

 
L.N. The County shall be responsible for the compiling and reporting of election results and 

election statistics and providing election related information to the Minnesota Office of the 
Secretary of State’s election reporting system. 
 

M. The County shall be responsible for providing the City an abstract and results reports to be 
reviewed by the City Canvass Board. on behalf of the City provide to City officials, candidates 
and the public information and assistance relating to election procedures. 
 

O. The County shall be responsible for administering the Post-Election Review for the City’s 
precincts.  
 

P. The County shall on behalf of the City provide to City officials, candidates, and the public 
information and assistance relating to election procedures.  
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph

26



a. Notwithstanding the above subparagraph, the County shall not be responsible to 
provide the City with legal advice concerning questions related to election law, and the 
City will seek any such advice from the City Attorney and other City officials. 
 

 
CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
The City shall be responsible for the following under this agreement: 
 

A. The City shall designate a principal contact person for the County.  This individual shall be 
available to assist as necessary on election day. 
 

B. The City shall provide the County with election equipment to be utilized at each polling place. 
 

a. Election equipment for purposes of this Agreement shall mean voting booths, polling 
place signs, flags, flag stands and City supply boxes. 

 
C. The City shall be responsible for determining precinct boundary changes.  

 
a. The City shall not establish a precinct with more than 4,500 registered voters.  

i. The City will receive a list of the number of registered voters in each precinct 
from the County within 5 business days of February 1st of each odd numbered 
year. The City shall make a boundary change for any precincts on this list 
exceeding 4,500 registered voters. The boundary change must occur before 
December 31st of the odd numbered year.  

ii. The City shall pay the costs for the required notifications to voters of a precinct 
boundary change.  

a.iii. The City and County may mutually determine a boundary change be delayed and 
reevaluated in the next odd numbered year.  

 
D. The City shall be responsible for establishing polling places,  and preparing the resolution, and 

requesting approval of the resolution by for the City Council. and determining precinct 
boundary changes. 

a. The County shall review and approve the establishment of polling places prior to 
approval by the City.  

C.b. Any formal agreements for the polling place facility are to be made between the 
City and the polling place. The City will make the polling place available to County 
personnel.  

 
D.E. The City shall provide to the County the title and text of City ballot questions and 

provide the certification of candidate names for City offices as soon as they are available after 
the resolution is finalized or the Affidavit of Candidacy is filed. 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted

Formatted

27



E.F. The City shall prepare a resolution authorizing the County to designate an absentee ballot 
board for the purpose of accepting and rejecting ballots for the City.  
 

F.G. The City shall perform the duties of candidate filing officer, providing to candidates the 
candidate filing packets.   Candidate filing packets shall include acceptance of affidavits of 
candidacy, petitions and information to campaign committees. 

 
H. The City shall administer initial and ongoing campaign financial reporting and economic 

disclosure activities; prepare, post, and publish election notices; and post sample ballots at the 
City Office. and conduct the official canvass of election results following each City election. 
 

G.I. The City shall conduct the official canvass of election results following each City election.  
 

a. The City shall provide the date of the City Canvass Board meeting at least 30 days before 
each election.  

 
H.J. The City shall retain election records for a period not less than twenty-two (22) months after 

each City election and retain a permanent archive of election results. 
  

SECTION THREE - RECOUNTS 
 
The parties recognize that under Minnesota State law the City Clerk or designee serves as the recount 
official for recounts conducted by the City Council or City Canvassing Board.  If mutually agreed by the 
Parties, a County official may act as the recount official.     The Parties will determine the duties, 
responsibilities and cost reimbursements for any such recount agreement. 

 
SECTION FOUR - LEGAL REPRESENTATION 

 
The County shall not be responsible to provide the City with legal advice concerning questions of 
election law, and the City will seek such legal advice from its City Attorney.  Moreover, the City 
Attorney shall approve in a timely manner the format of the City ballot prior to the ballot being 
printed.    The County Attorney shall advise and represent the County in its performance of this 
Agreement. 
 
SECTION FIVE – LIABILITY 
The parties total liability under this agreement shall be governed by Minnesota Statute 471.59, subd. 
1a. Each party agrees that it will be responsible for the acts or omissions of its officials, agents, and 
employees, and the results thereof, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, to the extent 
authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the other parties and the 
results thereof. For the purposes of determining total liability for damages, the participating 
governmental units are considered to be a single governmental unit, the total liability of which shall 
not exceed the limits for a single governmental unit as provided in Minnesota Statute 446.04, subd. 1. 
 

SECTION FIVE SIX - AGREEMENT PRICE 

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt

28



 
The City shall pay a fee to the County each year for election services each year they have an election. 
The election fee schedule is approved by the County Board each year and establishes the fee(s) 
associated with each election yeartype. The City will be billed for election services upon the completion 
of the election cycle. The County will provide an invoice to the City no later than 60 days after the last 
election in the cycle payable 30 days after providing said billing.  
 
The City will be billed for the actual costs of appointed election judges salaries, and other authorized 
mileage and other expenses to perform duties within their election precincts. 
 
The City will be billed for any required legal publication costs. 
 
The City will be billed for additional or replacement Election Equipment, if needed at a polling place. 
 

SECTION SIX SEVEN - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
It is understood and agreed between the parties that the County is an independent contractor and not 
an employee of the City.  The City shall not be required to maintain any insurance coverage needed in 
connection with the performance of the County services, including but not limited to automobile 
liability insurance, workers compensation insurance and public liability insurance.  
 

SECTION SEVEN EIGHT - -DURATION AND TERMINATION 
 
This agreement shall commence on the _____ day of _______________, 20_____ and remain in force 
until terminated by either party giving the other party a six-month written notice of its intent to 
terminate the agreement. Mutual agreement of both parties can terminate the agreement 
immediately, however the agreement cannot be cancelled during an even numbered year. 
 

SECTION EIGHT NINE – ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the Parties is contained herein, and that this 
agreement terminates, replaces, and supersedes the prior Joint Powers Agreement between the 
parties entered into on the _____ day of _______________, 20_____. 
 
 
            IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this agreement the day and 
year first above written.  
 
 
CITY OF ____________________                                WASHINGTON COUNTY  
      
 
By______________________________  By_____________________________                                                               

Mayor      County Board Chair 

29



            
 
Attest______________________________  By_____________________________ 

City Clerk     County Administrator 
 
 
       Recommended By: 
 
       __________________________ 
        
       Director, Property Records and Taxpayer Services 
 
 
       Approved as to form by: 
 
                                     _______________________________ 
                                                            
       Assistant Washington County Attorney 

30



AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made and entered into this 10 day of October, 2023, by and 
between the City of Birchwood Village, a Minnesota municipal corporation, herein referred to as the 
“City”, and Washington County, a body politic and corporate, herein referred to as “County,” hereafter 
collectively referred to as “Parties.” 
  
 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, authorizes two or more governmental units to 
enter into an agreement to jointly or cooperatively exercise any power common to the contracting 
parties; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the United States Constitution, Minnesota election laws, and other relevant 
state and federal election laws, the Parties have certain election related duties imposed upon them in 
order to carry out the proper administration of elections; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties agree that efficiencies and economies of scale make it desirable for the 
County to assume some of the City’s election related responsibilities; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements contained herein the 
Parties agree as follows: 
 

SECTION ONE – DEFINITIONS 
 

The following words, terms, and phrases when used in this Agreement shall have the meaning ascribed 
to them in this Section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 
 
A. Precinct Supplies: City owned voting booths, polling place signs, flags, flag stands, and supply boxes 

containing election related materials, including supplies, forms, and other required precinct 
supplies.  

 
B. Voting Equipment: County owned optical scan voting systems, assistive voting devices, electronic 

rosters, and other required voting equipment.  
 
C. Election Authority: The city, town, or school district calling for the election.  

 
SECTION TWO –  ELECTION SERVICES 

 
The City hereby contracts with the County to perform, and the County hereby agrees to perform, the 
election services hereinafter described. This Agreement shall apply to statewide primary and general 

31



elections, special elections called by a valid election authority and all other elections required by law. 
The Parties agree to carry out the election services hereinafter described in accordance with the 
United States Constitution, Minnesota election laws, and all other relevant state and federal election 
laws. 
 
A. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 
The County shall perform the following election services which are assigned to the City under 
Minnesota election laws and other relevant state and federal laws for every election identified in this 
Agreement: 

 
1. Election Judges: 
 

a. The County shall be responsible for recruitment, training, and assignment of election judges. 
 

b. The County shall be responsible for determining the hourly pay rate of the election judges. 
 

c. The County shall be responsible for paying the election judges directly for salaries, authorized 
mileage, and other authorized expenses. 

 
2. Voting Equipment: 

 
a. The County shall arrange for the transport of and coordinate the placement and use of voting 

equipment for each polling place in the City.  
 

b. The County shall be responsible for the programming of voting equipment.  
 

c. The County shall conduct preliminary and public accuracy testing of optical scan voting 
systems. The County shall post and publish the required notices for the public accuracy 
testing. 

 
3. Precinct Supplies: The County shall be responsible for providing election forms, supplies, and 

other election related materials for each polling place in the City.  
 

a. The County shall arrange for the transport of and coordinate the placement and use of 
precinct supplies at each polling place in the City. 
 
 

32



b. If the precinct supplies provided for use at each polling place are not the exact supplies 
purchased by the City, they will be comparable, as determined by the County. 
 

c. When the precinct supplies are not in use, the County shall store them in secure County 
facilities during the term of this Agreement. The County shall store the precinct supplies in an 
adequate manner to minimize the possibility of loss, theft, or damage. At the termination of 
this Agreement, the County will return all the City’s precinct supplies to the City. 
 

d. If additional and/or replacement precinct supplies are needed, the County shall notify the City 
of the need and provide a cost estimate prior to the purchase. Following the approval of the 
City, the County shall purchase the supplies and bill the City for the costs.  
 

e. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement that may be to the contrary, the City shall be 
responsible to replace any lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed City precinct supplies and will 
hold the County harmless if any of the City’s precinct supplies are lost, stolen, damaged or 
destroyed while in the care and custody of the County. 

 
4. Ballots: 

 
a. The County shall be responsible for the programming, layout, and printing of ballots for the 

City. 
 

b. The County shall pay the ballot costs for statewide elections.  
 

c. All ballot costs for any other election will be paid by the election authority as reimbursement 
of actual cost or direct payment. 

 
5. Absentee Voting: 

 
a. The County shall administer absentee voting for the City.  

 
b. The County shall pay the absentee voting costs for statewide elections.  

 
c. Absentee voting costs for any other election will be paid by the election authority per the 

most recently adopted Countywide Fee Schedule. 
 

6. The County shall coordinate directly with each facility for the election day use of designated 
polling places in the City. 

33



 
7. Post-Election: 

 
a. The County shall be responsible for the compiling and reporting of election results and 

election statistics and providing election related information to the Minnesota Office of the 
Secretary of State’s election reporting system. 
 

b. The County shall be responsible for providing the City an abstract and results reports to be 
reviewed by the City Canvass Board.  
 

c. The County shall be responsible for administering the Post-Election Review for the City’s 
precincts.  

 
8. The County shall provide to City officials, candidates, and the public, information and assistance 

related to election procedures. The County shall not be responsible for providing the City with 
legal advice concerning questions related to election law.  
  

9. The County shall inform the City of the number of registered voters in each of its precincts within 
five (5) business days of February 1st of each odd numbered year.  
 

10. The County shall provide the City an estimate of costs for election services for the next even 
numbered year’s election cycle by March 31st of each odd numbered year.  
 

11. The County shall provide the City an estimate of costs for the next year’s annual equipment 
maintenance by March 31st of each year.  

 
B. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

1. Precinct Supplies: 
 

a. The City shall provide the County with its precinct supplies to be utilized at each polling place 
for each election required in this Agreement. 
 

b. At the conclusion of every election, the County shall store the City’s precinct supplies pursuant 
to Section (2)(C)(3) on this Agreement.  

 
2. Precincts: 

 

34



a. The City shall be responsible for determining precinct boundary changes.  
 

b. The City shall not establish a precinct with more than 4,500 registered voters.  
 

c. The City shall make a boundary change for any precincts exceeding 4,500 registered voters 
before December 31st of each odd numbered year.  

 
i. The City will receive a list of the number of registered voters in each precinct from the 

County within five (5) business days of February 1st of each odd numbered year.  
 

i. The City shall pay the costs for the required notifications to voters of a precinct boundary 
change.  
 

ii. The City and County may mutually determine a boundary change for a precinct with more 
than 4,500 voters be delayed and reevaluated in the next odd numbered year.  

 
3. Polling Places: 

 
a. The City shall be responsible for establishing polling places for each election precinct in the 

City, preparing the polling place resolution, and requesting approval of the resolution by the 
City Council.  
 

b. The County shall review and provide input regarding the establishment of polling places prior 
to approval by the City.  
 

c. Any formal agreements that may be required for the use of a designated polling place facility 
are to be made between the City and the polling place. The City will make the polling place 
available to County personnel.  

 
4. The City shall provide to the County the title and text of any City ballot questions within a 

reasonable time after the resolution authorizing the ballot questions is approved by the City. The 
City shall provide the County with the certification of candidate names for City offices within a 
reasonable time after the Affidavit of Candidacy is filed with the City. 

 
5. The City shall prepare a resolution authorizing the County to designate an absentee ballot board 

for the purpose of accepting and rejecting ballots for the City. The City shall request the approval 
of the resolution by the City Council.  

 

35



6. The City shall perform the duties of candidate filing officer for elected city offices.    
 
7. The City shall administer initial and ongoing campaign financial reporting and economic 

disclosure activities; prepare, post, and publish election notices at the City Office.  
 
8. The City shall conduct the official canvass of election results following each City election.  

 
a. The City shall strive to provide the County with the date of the City Canvass Board meeting 

at least thirty (30) days before each election.  
 

9. The City shall retain election records for a period not less than twenty-two (22) months after 
each City election and retain a permanent archive of election results. 

  
SECTION THREE - RECOUNTS 

 
The Parties recognize that under Minnesota election laws, the City Clerk or designee serves as the 
recount official for recounts conducted by the City Council or City Canvassing Board. If mutually agreed 
by the Parties, a County official may act as the recount official.  The Parties will determine the duties, 
responsibilities, and cost reimbursements for any such recount agreement. 
 

SECTION FOUR – LIABILITY AND INSURANCE 
 

A. The Parties total liability under this Agreement shall be governed by Minnesota Statute 471.59, 
subd. 1a. For the purposes of determining total liability for damages, the participating 
governmental units are considered to be a single governmental unit, the total liability of which shall 
not exceed the limits for a single governmental unit as provided in Minnesota Statute 446.04, subd. 
1.  

 
B. The Parties shall maintain such insurance as will protect such party from claims which may arise out 

of, or result from, the Parties actions under this Agreement. The City shall not be required to 
maintain any insurance coverage needed in connection with the performance of the County 
services, including but not limited to automobile liability insurance, workers compensation 
insurance and public liability insurance. 

 
SECTION FIVE - AGREEMENT FEES 

 
A. The City shall pay a fee to the County for election services each year they have an election. The 

election fee schedule is approved by the County Board each year and establishes the fee(s) 

36



associated with each election type. The City will be billed for election services upon the completion 
of the election cycle. The County will provide an invoice to the City no later than sixty (60) days 
after the last election in the cycle payable thirty (30) days after providing said invoice.  

 
B. The City will be billed for the actual costs of appointed election judges salaries, authorized mileage 

and other expenses to perform duties within their election precincts. 
 
C. The City will be billed for any required legal publication costs. 
 

SECTION SIX - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
It is understood and agreed between the Parties that the County is an independent contractor and not 
an employee of the City.   
 

SECTION SEVEN - DURATION AND TERMINATION 
 
A. Term: This agreement shall commence on the ____ day of September, 2023, and remain in force 

until terminated pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.  
 
B. Termination: 
 

1. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon six (6) months written notice of its 
intent to terminate the agreement delivered to the other party.  

 
2. This Agreement may be terminated immediately by the mutual written agreement of both 

Parties; however, the Agreement cannot be terminated during an even numbered year. 
 

3. Upon termination of this Agreement, the County will coordinate with the City for the return of 
all City owned precinct supplies stored in County facilities.  

 
SECTION EIGHT – GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
A. Designated Representatives: 

 
1. The City shall designate the City Clerk as the principal contact person for the City.  

 
2. The County shall designate the Taxpayer Services & Elections Division Manager as the 

principal contact person for the County. 

37



 
3. The County shall designate the Election Coordinator as the secondary contact person for the 

County.  
 

If either party requires assistance on election day with its election related duties under this Agreement, 
the designated contact person(s) shall be responsible for determining what resources are available and 
how such resources will be utilized to render assistance.  

 
SECTION NINE – ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
It is understood and agreed upon that the entire agreement of the Parties is contained herein, and that 
this Agreement terminates, replaces, and supersedes any and all prior Joint Powers Agreements for 
election services between the Parties.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement the day and year 
first above written.  
 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE          WASHINGTON COUNTY                                
      
 
By________________________________     By _________________________________ 
       Margaret Ford, Mayor              Gary Kriesel, County Board Chair                                                           
            
 
Attest ______________________________     By _________________________________ 
       Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator         Kevin Corbid, County Administrator 
  

      
Recommended By: 

 
     _________________________________ 

                     Amy Stenftenagel, Director,  
Property Records & Taxpayer Services 

 
                Approved as to form by: 
 
                                                 _________________________________ 
                                                                      Stuart Campbell,  

Assistant Washington County Attorney 

38



 2022 JPA Fees  Precinct Number  2024 JPA Fee 
% Change from 

2022 Fees

$6,334 1 $5,137 -18.90%

2024 Estimated Actual Costs $4,000
Total 2024 Estimated Election Costs $9,137

Annual Maintenance $1,332

2024 JPA Fees - Birchwood

Inflation

Election Services for JPA 

Election Staff Time (Planning/coordination, equipment testing, recruitment, hiring, scheduling election 
judges, election judge training, clerk training, polling place scheduling, polling place equipment pack in & 
out, odd-year work for even-year election)

Delivery of Equipment
Storage of Equipment & Supplies
Election Day Supplies
Mileage

39



����������	��
�������������������������������������������������� ���!"#$%�&'()(*'*)�+,&-�.�#�,/%�%����0%��%1��/%�%����0%��%1��������������� ���!"234356�789�:;<6;=>;?�>78@�?;AB8ACD;=;865�7?;�C8AD39;9�C8�6E;�?;<B?6F��GB?�:;<6;=>;?H�I�AB=>C8;9�6E;;JA;D�5<?;795E;;6�KC6E�6E;�LM�5676;=;865F��I6;=5�6B�8B6;�NB?�:;<6;=>;?OPF��QKB�I8RBCA;5�K;?;�?;A;CR;9�NB?�6E;�=76;?C7D5�789�;S3C<=;86�8;;9;9�NB?�6E;�TKD�<76E�E789?7CDF�2DD�BN�6E;�;J<;85;5�K;?;�7DDBA76;9�6B�6E;�UPV�:<;AC7D�W;R;83;�G389FM;87?9X5�C8RBCA;�6B67DC84�Y�UHZ[\FU]H�NB?�6E;�=76;?C7D5�35;9�NB?�6E;�?7CDT7@97D;�W;867D�C8RBCA;�6B67DC84�Y\[FLV�NB?�6E;�734;?�35;9�6B�9?CDD�6E;�EBD;5�NB?�6E;�<B565F����UF�̂BD6B8�789�M;8@H�I8A�53>=C_;9�C8RBCA;5�C8AD39;9�;J<;85;5�?;D7̀84�6B�6E;�WB79>B̀A5�5639a�789b7<C67D�I=<?BR;=;86�<D78�NB?�B3?�?B795F��QE;5;�;J<;85;5�K;?;�7DDBA76;9�6B�6E;�LVc�b7<C67DI=<?BR;=;86�d?Be;A6�G389FZF�bB=<78CB8�28C=7D�bB86?BD�C8AD39;9�7�A7DD�6B�78C=7D�AB86?BD�NB?�7�9B4F��QE;�AE7?4;�NB?�6EC5�5;?RCA;K75�YPULF\[F��I�>;DC;R;�6E;�?;5C9;86�5EB3D9�>;�>CDD;9�NB?�6EC5�5;?RCA;�NB?�6E;�7=B386F��f;�E7R;�6E;?;5C9;86�87=;�789�799?;55F��dD;75;�D;6�=;�@8BK�CN�aB3�74?;;�789�CN�5BH�I�KCDD�>CDD�6E;�?;5C9;86F��I�K758B6�7>D;�6B�g89�<?CB?�9767�6B�AB8g?=�6E;�<?BA;55F��LF�h3?C84�6?;753?;?�?;RC;K�6EC5�=B86EH�I�8B̀A;9�5B=;�;J<;85;5�K;?;�8B6�AB??;A6Da�7DDBA76;9�6B�6E;7<<?B<?C76;�N389�789iB?�7AAB386�83=>;?F��QE;5;�AD7C=5�K;?;�A?B55;9�B36�B8�;�<7<;?�AD7C=5�DC56NB?�7<<?BR7D�789�AE784;9�C8�bQ2:F��QE;�9C5>3?5;=;86�?;<B?65�5EBK�6E;�AB??;A6�AB9C84F��QE;�NB3?C8RBCA;5�C8AD39;9�6E;�<7a=;86�6B�̂BD6B8�789�M;8@H�Mj�=7aB?X5�755BAC7̀B8H�M7?a�b7ECDD�kNB?MCA?B5Bl�DCA;85C84�N;;5m�789�T7@97D;�W;867D�NB?�6E;�35;�BN�6E;�<BK;?�734;?F��dD;75;�D;6�=;�@8BK�CN�aB3�E7R;�78a�S3;5̀B85F��QE78@5n��opqr�sptuvv�wqxpyzqxq�su{r�|}�~uq�t�||���uvvp�x��o��x�puv���pqr��ptuvv��u{r|}�uq�t�||���|�K;>5C6;OE_<OiiKKKFAC6aB�C?AEKBB9FAB=�wtx�u�}|q�p{u|���|�{pu�x��u��{tuy�x��puv��|��z�u�p{u|��p���p�r�p{{p�tx��|�z�x�{p{u|���pr��x��qu�uvx�x����|�}u�x�{upv�|q�|{txq�uyx��q|{x�{x��}q|���uy�v|yzqx��wtxr�pqx�u�{x��x��}|q�{txy|vx�zyx�|}�u�{x��x��qx�u�ux�{�y�����r�z�pz{t|qu�x��qx�ux���zyx���uy�v|yzqx���uy{qu�z{u|��|q��|�ru���uy��q|tu�u{x��wtx�z�pz{t|qu�x���uy�v|yzqx�|q�u�{xq�x�{u|��|}�x��puv�uy�p�}x�xqpv��qu�x���xx��������s����s������������}�r|z�pqx�|{�{tx�u�{x��x��qx�u�ux�{���vxpyx��|�{p�{�{tx�yx��xq��r�qx�vru���{|�{tuy�x��puv�p����xy{q|ru����xvx{u���pvv��|�uxy
40



10/3/2023Cash Control Statement

9/6/2023 To 10/3/2023For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$707,342.20 $11,765.65 $0.00 $695,576.55 $24,444.43 $26,482.49 $693,538.49 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Other Federal Programs

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$15,810.70 $2,487.65 $0.00 $13,323.05 $2,487.65 $0.00 $15,810.70 Special Rev Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Re-hab Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$79,211.31 $1,684.50 $0.00 $77,526.81 $1,684.50 $0.00 $79,211.31 Capital Project PW

$56,998.86 $3,626.03 $0.00 $53,372.83 $3,695.46 $17,875.95 $39,192.34 Water

$90,983.63 $6,928.57 $0.00 $84,055.06 $7,004.50 $8,695.11 $82,364.45 Sewer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Water Meter Upgrade Fees

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 American Rescue Act Proceeds

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$910,117.29 $53,053.55 $39,316.54 $923,854.30 $0.00 $26,492.40 $950,346.70 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
41



Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
42



10/3/2023Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Engineer ServiceNPlanning Services July and 

August

Wikstrom, John 100-41650-300- $ 3,200.00 3260209/07/2023

$ 3,200.00 Total For Check 32602

Clerk - TreasurerNRebecca Kellen--City 

Administrator

Payroll Period Ending 09/13/2023 100-41401-100- $ 2,105.33 3260409/13/2023

$ 2,105.33 Total For Check 32604

Clerk - TreasurerNTherese Bellinger-Deputy ClerkPayroll Period Ending 09/13/2023 100-41401-100- $ 894.12 3260509/13/2023

$ 894.12 Total For Check 32605

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - Q3 2023 

Aug pymt

MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 564.11 EFT09132023-*09/14/2023

$ 564.11 Total For Check EFT09132023-

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q3 2023 -Aug 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 561.57 EFT09132023-A*09/14/2023

100-41401-100- $ 1,527.00 EFT09132023-A*

100-41401-100- $ 357.12 EFT09132023-A*

$ 2,445.69 Total For Check EFT09132023-A

Sewer UtilityNGas For 200 Wildwood 

7/20-8/20

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 41.12 09182023A*09/18/2023

$ 41.12 Total For Check 09182023A

Sewer UtilityNGas For 407 Lift Station 

7/20-8/20

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 34.81 09182023B*09/18/2023

$ 34.81 Total For Check 09182023B

Water UtilityNElectricity for 210 

Birchwood-7/20-8/20

Xcel Energy 601-43180-380- $ 15.93 09182023C*09/18/2023

$ 15.93 Total For Check 09182023C

Water UtilityNWireless for water tower-  9/2 - 

10/2

A T & T Mobility 601-43180-382- $ 53.50 09222023A*09/22/2023

$ 53.50 Total For Check 09222023A

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 09/27/2023 100-41401-100- $ 2,105.33 3260609/27/2023

$ 2,105.33 Total For Check 32606

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 5
43



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNPayroll- Deputy Clerk, Therese 

Bellinger

Payroll Period Ending 09/27/2023 100-41401-100- $ 1,123.90 3260709/27/2023

$ 1,123.90 Total For Check 32607

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Therese 

Bellinger & Rebecca Kellen, 

Payroll for 8/27-9/9 & 9/10-9/22

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 549.79 EFT09282023AB*09/28/2023

100-41401-121- $ 595.97 EFT09282023AB*

$ 1,145.76 Total For Check EFT09282023AB

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 9/12 and 

9/26,  Inv# 414804 & 414834

TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 51.26 32608*10/02/2023

$ 51.26 Total For Check 32608

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Charges--Sept Tech SupportMetro - INET 100-41940-320- $ 513.00 32609*10/02/2023

$ 513.00 Total For Check 32609

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtg 9/12 

& 9/25, 8 hrs total

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 212.00 32610*10/02/2023

$ 212.00 Total For Check 32610

City Training and DevelopmentNMembership dues for 

Mayor--Period 9/2023-8/2024

Minnesota Mayors Association 100-41914-433- $ 30.00 32611*10/02/2023

$ 30.00 Total For Check 32611

Office Operations SuppliesNPrinter Maintenance 9/9-10/8Toshiba America Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 32612*10/02/2023

$ 10.62 Total For Check 32612

NewsletterNQ3 mailer--Fall NewsletterMerrick Inc. 601-41960-350- $ 184.73 32613*10/02/2023

$ 184.73 Total For Check 32613

Water UtilityNAnnual Software License Fee for 

9/20/23 thru 9/19/24

Kamstrup Water Metering LLC 601-43180-314- $ 2,494.11 32614*10/02/2023

$ 2,494.11 Total For Check 32614

Sewer UtilityNContracted Services   - AugustWhite Bear Township 605-43190-314- $ 858.53 32615*10/02/2023

$ 858.53 Total For Check 32615

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 5
44



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Engineer ServiceN(C Meet, Admin)(Halls Marsh)

(117Wildwood) (RowPermRev)

(Roadbotics/roads)

(127Wildwood)

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 100-41650-300- $ 596.00 32616*10/02/2023

100-41650-300- $ 640.00 32616*

100-41650-300- $ 447.00 32616*

100-41650-300- $ 298.00 32616*

100-41650-300- $ 298.00 32616*

406-41650-300- $ 1,684.50 32616*

$ 3,963.50 Total For Check 32616

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEnergy Charges - August ChargesUSS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 141.45 32617*10/02/2023

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 377.19 32617*

605-43190-380- $ 683.65 32617*

$ 1,202.29 Total For Check 32617

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NOffice Supplies-MS License for 

Office

Mary Cahill 100-41940-320- $ 76.77 32618*10/02/2023

$ 76.77 Total For Check 32618

Ordinances and ProceedingsNORD # 2023-05-01, 05-05-02, 

023-05-03, PH Proposed 09/21

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 90.08 32619*10/02/2023

100-41130-351- $ 120.12 32619*

100-41130-351- $ 50.05 32619*

100-41130-351- $ 50.05 32619*

$ 310.30 Total For Check 32619

Water UtilityNMeter Supplies--Couplings 

Purchased by John M

Core & Main 601-43180-220- $ 247.19 32620*10/02/2023

$ 247.19 Total For Check 32620

ParksNPortapotty Rental--Tennis 

crt-406 Birchwood, Schmidts 

Park-425 Lake Ave

LRS Portables, LLC 100-45207-314- $ 174.00 32621*10/02/2023

$ 174.00 Total For Check 32621

ParksNAuger Rental for Rail Install at 

Owl Path

Oakdale Rental 210-45207-400- $ 89.40 32622*10/02/2023

$ 89.40 Total For Check 32622

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 5
45



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NCarpet Cleaning Supplies for City 

Hall

Menard's - MAPLEWOOD 100-41940-400- $ 49.52 32623*10/02/2023

$ 49.52 Total For Check 32623

Office Operations SuppliesNSoap and Building SuppliesMENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41911-400- $ 17.91 32624*10/02/2023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-400- $ 1.41 32624*

$ 19.32 Total For Check 32624

Office Operations SuppliesNCleaning Supplies for TSE-City 

Hall Cleaners

Therese Bellinger 100-41911-200- $ 60.87 32625*10/02/2023

$ 60.87 Total For Check 32625

Water UtilityNSeptember Minimum FeeManship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 700.00 32626*10/02/2023

$ 700.00 Total For Check 32626

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -Oct 2023H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 32627*10/02/2023

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32627

Engineer ServiceNSeptember FeesJohn Wikstrom 100-41650-300- $ 1,600.00 32628*10/02/2023

$ 1,600.00 Total For Check 32628

Utility LocatesNEmail tickets- 30 Tickets In 

August

Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 40.50 32629*10/02/2023

$ 40.50 Total For Check 32629

Ordinances and ProceedingsNORD # 2023-07-01, PH 

2023-09/28

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 80.08 32630*10/02/2023

100-41130-351- $ 80.08 32630*

$ 160.16 Total For Check 32630

FireNFire Srvc -Oct 2023City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 3,049.17 3263110/02/2023

$ 3,049.17 Total For Check 32631

ParksNpark supplies, rail supplies for 

Owl Path

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-45207-400- $ 57.86 32632*10/02/2023

210-45207-400- $ 2,398.25 32632*

$ 2,456.11 Total For Check 32632

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service-SeptMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,968.70 32634*10/03/2023

$ 4,968.70 Total For Check 32634

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 5
46



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Unallocated ExpendituresNStar Tribune Treasurer Job 

Posting

Kellen, Rebecca 100-49201-320- $ 360.00 3263510/03/2023

$ 360.00 Total For Check 32635

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -Sept.  

Resident found dog case for 435 

Hall Ave

Companion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 204.89 3263610/03/2023

$ 204.89 Total For Check 32636

Total For Selected Checks $ 39,316.54 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 5
47



10/3/2023Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Minnesota Exteriors BP 2023-67, 165 Birchwood 

Ave

(09/06/2023) - Building Permits $ 243.83 100-32211-N171735904*09/06/2023

$ 243.83 

Eagle Siding BP 2023-92, 201 Wildwood (09/07/2023) - Building Permits $ 331.25 100-32211-N171735905*09/07/2023

$ 331.25 

Libra, Brittany BP 2023-66, 157 Birchwood 

Ave

(09/07/2023) - Building Permits $ 50.00 100-32211-N171735906*09/07/2023

$ 50.00 

GreenerSide Landscape CUP 23-0027, 127 Wildwood 

Ave

(09/08/2023) - Building Permits $ 460.00 100-32211-N171735921*09/08/2023

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8

$ 3,460.00 

Pratt Homes BP 2023-95, 214 Wildwood 

Ave

(09/11/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735907*09/11/2023

$ 151.00 

Derosier, Mary BP 2023-94, 32 Oakridge Drive (09/11/2023) - Building Permits $ 171.35 100-32211-N171735908*09/11/2023

$ 171.35 

Newlin Construction BP 23-0028, 16 White Pine (09/12/2023) - Building Permits $ 229.75 100-32211-N171735910*09/12/2023

$ 229.75 

Wenzel Plymouth 

Plumbing

BP 23-0034,469 Lake Ave (09/12/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735911*09/12/2023

$ 151.00 

Highview Plumbing BP 23-0033, 469 Lake Ave (09/12/2023) - Building Permits $ 69.34 100-32211-N171735912*09/12/2023

$ 69.34 

MN Management & 

Budget

Fines (09/12/2023) - Court Fines $ 153.31 100-35101-N171735919*09/12/2023

Page 1 of 3Report Version: 03/31/2015
48



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 153.31 

Bonfe BP 23-0030, 152 Wildwood 

Ave

(09/13/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735913*09/13/2023

$ 151.00 

League of Minnesota 

Cities

Shed Damage Claim 

Payment--Minus $250 

Deductible

(09/14/2023) - Miscellaneous $ 962.85 100-36140-N171735888*09/14/2023

$ 962.85 

Hunt, Kyle BP 2023-78- 469 Lake Ave (09/14/2023) - Building Permits $ 14,334.75 100-32211-N171735899*09/14/2023

$ 14,334.75 

Fensenko, Tonya BP 2023-67, 165 Birchwood 

Ave

(09/14/2023) - Building Permits $ 145.00 100-32211-N171735920*09/14/2023

$ 145.00 

Bear Roofing BP 23-0026, 264 Cedar Street (09/26/2023) - Building Permits $ 244.25 100-32211-N171735914*09/26/2023

$ 244.25 

Fireplace Guys BP 23-0040, 469 Lake Ave (09/26/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735915*09/26/2023

$ 151.00 

Bollig and Sons BP 23-0032, 165 Wildwood (09/26/2023) - Building Permits $ 273.25 100-32211-N171735916*09/26/2023

$ 273.25 

Scrubtown BP2023-100, 262 Wildwood (09/27/2023) - Building Permits $ 50.00 100-32211-N171735922*09/27/2023

$ 50.00 

Harmony, Lewis Dog Tag #096 (09/28/2023) - Animal Licenses $ 20.00 100-32240-N171735900*09/28/2023

$ 20.00 

Bonebright, Cecil BP 2023-71  268 Wildwood 

Ave

(09/28/2023) - Building Permits $ 125.00 100-32211-N171735901*09/28/2023

$ 125.00 

Ford, Margaret Hall Rental--Garden Club (09/28/2023) - City/Town Hall Rent $ 75.00 100-34101-N171735902*09/28/2023

Page 2 of 3Report Version: 03/31/2015
49



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

09/06/2023 To 10/03/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 75.00 

Nickolaus, Tony BP 2023-103, 117 Wildwood 

Ave

(09/28/2023) - Building Permits $ 779.04 100-32211-N171735903*09/28/2023

$ 779.04 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing September (09/30/2023) - Water Consumption $ 13,707.86 601-37111-N171735917*09/30/2023

Water Utility User Fee $ 3,734.25 601-37112-

State Surcharge $ 259.25 601-37116-

Administrative Fee Move/Out $ 148.98 601-37118-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 25.61 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 4,625.95 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 4,045.17 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 23.99 605-37260-

$ 26,571.06 

4 M Fund Sept interest (09/30/2023) - Interest Earning $ 4,160.52 100-36210-N17173591809/30/2023

$ 4,160.52 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 53,053.55 

Page 3 of 3Report Version: 03/31/2015
50



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 10/3/2023

As on 10/3/2023

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 15,750.00  15,750.00  0.00 Dock/Lift Permit Fee

 15,750.00  15,750.00  0.00 Total Acct 322

Total Revenues  0.00  15,750.00  15,750.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Recreation

(200.00) 200.00  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(3,159.99) 3,159.99  0.00 Community Events

(3,359.99) 3,359.99  0.00 Total Acct 451

Parks

(2,487.65) 2,487.65  0.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE - CONTRACTUAL (401 

through 409)

(2,487.65) 2,487.65  0.00 Total Acct 452

Total Disbursements  0.00  5,847.64 (5,847.64)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,420.69 Beginning Cash Balance

 15,750.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 5,847.64 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 13,323.05 Cash Balance as of 10/03/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

51



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 10/3/2023

As on 10/3/2023

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Engineer Service

(1,684.50) 1,684.50  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(1,684.50) 1,684.50  0.00 Total Acct 416

Streets and Road Mntnc

(32,500.00) 32,500.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(32,500.00) 32,500.00  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  34,184.50 (34,184.50)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 111,711.31 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 34,184.50 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 77,526.81 Cash Balance as of 10/03/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

52



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 10/3/2023

As on 10/3/2023

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 63,008.03  63,008.03  0.00 Water Consumption

 34,868.29  34,868.29  0.00 Water Utility User Fee

 7,415.15  7,415.15  0.00 Water Main-break Surcharge

 677.08  677.08  0.00 Special Water Charges

 2,545.15  2,545.15  0.00 State Surcharge

 44.49  44.49  0.00 Certified Bills Collections

 378.98  378.98  0.00 Administrative Fee Move/Out

 585.48  585.48  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 109,522.65  109,522.65  0.00 Total Acct 371

Total Revenues  0.00  109,522.65  109,522.65 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(8,556.81) 8,556.81  0.00 Contracted Services

(8,556.81) 8,556.81  0.00 Total Acct 415

Newsletter

(734.34) 734.34  0.00 Printing and Binding (351 through 359)

(734.34) 734.34  0.00 Total Acct 419

Water Utility

(247.19) 247.19  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(54,461.85) 54,461.85  0.00 Contracted Services

(2,602.49) 2,602.49  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(481.50) 481.50  0.00 Utility Services: Water

(2,537.00) 2,537.00  0.00 Fees

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(1,406.64) 1,406.64  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(36,595.28) 36,595.28  0.00 Contracted Services

(83.79) 83.79  0.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE - CONTRACTUAL (401 

through 409)

(98,415.74) 98,415.74  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  107,706.89 (107,706.89)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 51,557.07 Beginning Cash Balance

 109,522.65 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 107,706.89 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 53,372.83 Cash Balance as of 10/03/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

53



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 10/3/2023

As on 10/3/2023

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 48,249.93  48,249.93  0.00 Sewer Consumption

 41,054.55  41,054.55  0.00 Sewer Minimum Charge

 29.07  29.07  0.00 Sewer Only

 381.51  381.51  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 89,715.06  89,715.06  0.00 Total Acct 372

Total Revenues  0.00  89,715.06  89,715.06 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Postage/Postal Permits

(896.25) 896.25  0.00 Refunds and Reimbursements

(896.25) 896.25  0.00 Total Acct 414

Engineer Service

(37,820.00) 37,820.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(37,820.00) 37,820.00  0.00 Total Acct 416

Utility Locates

(214.70) 214.70  0.00 Contracted Services

(214.70) 214.70  0.00 Total Acct 428

Sewer Utility

(44,718.30) 44,718.30  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(6,324.31) 6,324.31  0.00 Contracted Services

(10,739.65) 10,739.65  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(61,782.26) 61,782.26  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  100,713.21 (100,713.21)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 95,053.21 Beginning Cash Balance

 89,715.06 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 100,713.21 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 84,055.06 Cash Balance as of 10/03/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

54



55



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/28/2023 To 9/28/2023Date Range : 

9/28/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$1,145.76 6638*Retirement funds- 

Therese Bellinger & 

Rebecca Kellen, Payroll 

for 8/27-9/9 & 9/10-9/22

PERA09/28/2023

Clerk - Treasurer $549.79 100-41401-121-

Clerk - Treasurer $595.97 100-41401-121-

Total For Selected Claims $1,145.76 $1,145.76 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
56



57



58



59



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

10/2/2023 To 10/2/2023Date Range : 

10/2/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$160.16 6665*ORD # 2023-07-01, PH 

2023-09/28

Press Publications10/02/2023

Ordinances and Proceedings $80.08 100-41130-351-

Ordinances and Proceedings $80.08 100-41130-351-

$3,049.17 6666Fire Srvc -Oct 2023City of White Bear Lake 

Fire

10/02/2023

Fire $3,049.17 100-42201-314-

$2,456.11 6667*park supplies, rail 

supplies for Owl Path

MENARD'S - OAKDALE10/02/2023

Parks $57.86 100-45207-400-

Parks $2,398.25 210-45207-400-

Total For Selected Claims $5,665.44 $5,665.44 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
60



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/2/2023 To 10/2/2023Date Range : 

10/2/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$41.12 6661*Gas For 200 Wildwood 

7/20-8/20

Xcel Energy09/18/2023

Sewer Utility $41.12 605-43190-380-

$34.81 6662*Gas For 407 Lift Station 

7/20-8/20

Xcel Energy09/18/2023

Sewer Utility $34.81 605-43190-380-

$15.93 6663*Electricity for 210 

Birchwood-7/20-8/20

Xcel Energy09/18/2023

Water Utility $15.93 601-43180-380-

$53.50 6664*Wireless for water 

tower-  9/2 - 10/2

A T & T Mobility09/18/2023

Water Utility $53.50 601-43180-382-

Total For Selected Claims $145.36 $145.36 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
61



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

10/2/2023 To 10/2/2023Date Range : 

10/2/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$51.26 6639*Janitorial Services - 9/12 

and 9/26,  Inv# 414804 & 

414834

TSE, Inc. Work Account10/02/2023

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$51.26 100-41940-314-

$513.00 6640*IT Charges--Sept Tech 

Support

Metro - INET10/02/2023

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$513.00 100-41940-320-

$212.00 6641*Videography - Council 

Mtg 9/12 & 9/25, 8 hrs 

total

Stoltzman, Cris10/02/2023

Cable Eqpmt and Service $212.00 100-41950-314-

$30.00 6642*Membership dues for 

Mayor--Period 

9/2023-8/2024

Minnesota Mayors 

Association

10/02/2023

Mayor $30.00 100-41310-320-

$10.62 6643*Printer Maintenance 

9/9-10/8

Toshiba America 

Business Solutions

10/02/2023

Office Operations Supplies $10.62 100-41911-314-

$184.73 6644*Q3 mailer--Fall 

Newsletter

Merrick Inc.10/02/2023

Newsletter $184.73 601-41960-350-

$2,494.11 6645*Annual Software License 

Fee for 9/20/23 thru 

9/19/24

Kamstrup Water 

Metering LLC

10/02/2023

Water Utility $2,494.11 601-43180-314-

$858.53 6646*Contracted Services   - 

August

White Bear Township10/02/2023

Sewer Utility $858.53 605-43190-314-

$3,963.50 6647*(C Meet, Admin)(Halls 

Marsh)(117Wildwood) 

(RowPermRev)

(Roadbotics)(TJohnson)

(127Wildwood)

Bolton & Menk, Inc.10/02/2023

Page 1 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
62



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

10/2/2023 To 10/2/2023Date Range : 

10/2/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

Engineer Service $596.00 100-41650-300-

Engineer Service $640.00 100-41650-300-

Engineer Service $447.00 100-41650-300-

Engineer Service $298.00 100-41650-300-

Engineer Service $922.50 100-41650-300-

Engineer Service $762.00 100-41650-300-

Engineer Service $298.00 100-41650-300-

$1,202.29 6648*Energy Charges - August 

Charges

USS Minnesota One MT 

LLC

10/02/2023

Sewer Utility $683.65 605-43190-380-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$141.45 100-41940-380-

Sewer Utility $377.19 605-43190-380-

$76.77 6649*Office Supplies-MS 

License for Office

Mary Cahill10/02/2023

Office Operations Supplies $76.77 100-41911-230-

$310.30 6650*ORD # 2023-05-01, 

05-05-02, 023-05-03, PH 

Proposed 09/21

Press Publications10/02/2023

Ordinances and Proceedings $90.08 100-41130-351-

Ordinances and Proceedings $120.12 100-41130-351-

Ordinances and Proceedings $50.05 100-41130-351-

Ordinances and Proceedings $50.05 100-41130-351-

$247.19 6651*Meter 

Supplies--Couplings 

Purchased by John M

Core & Main10/02/2023

Water Utility $247.19 601-43180-220-

$174.00 6652*Portapotty 

Rental--Tennis crt-406 

Birchwood, Schmidts 

Park-425 Lake Ave

LRS Portables, LLC10/02/2023

Parks $174.00 100-45207-314-

$89.40 6653*Auger Rental for Rail 

Install at Owl Path

Oakdale Rental10/02/2023

Lawn Care - Maintanence $89.40 210-45208-400-

Page 2 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
63



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

10/2/2023 To 10/2/2023Date Range : 

10/2/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$49.52 6654*Carpet Cleaning Supplies 

for City Hall

Menard's - MAPLEWOOD10/02/2023

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$49.52 100-41940-400-

$19.32 6655*Soap and Building 

Supplies

MENARD'S - OAKDALE10/02/2023

Office Operations Supplies $17.91 100-41911-400-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$1.41 100-41940-400-

$60.87 6656*Cleaning Supplies for 

TSE-City Hall Cleaners

Therese Bellinger10/02/2023

Office Operations Supplies $60.87 100-41911-200-

$700.00 6657*September Minimum FeeManship Plumbing & 

Heating Inc

10/02/2023

Water Utility $700.00 601-43180-314-

$1,500.00 6658*Attorney Services -Oct 

2023

H.A. Kantrud, P.A.10/02/2023

Legal Services $1,500.00 100-41601-300-

$1,600.00 6659*September FeesJohn Wikstrom10/02/2023

Engineer Service $1,600.00 100-41650-300-

$40.50 6660*Email tickets- 30 Tickets 

In August

Gopher State One Call10/02/2023

Utility Locates $40.50 605-42805-314-

Total For Selected Claims $14,387.91 $14,387.91 

Page 3 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
64



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

10/2/2023 To 10/2/2023Date Range : 

10/2/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 4 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
65



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

10/3/2023 To 10/3/2023Date Range : 

10/3/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$4,968.70 6668*Wastewater Service-SeptMetropolitan Council - 

Env. Service

10/03/2023

Sewer Utility $4,968.70 605-43190-217-

$360.00 6669Star Tribune Treasurer 

Job Posting

Kellen, Rebecca10/03/2023

Unallocated Expenditures $360.00 100-49201-320-

$204.89 6670Animal Control Services 

-Sept.  Resident found 

dog case for 435 Hall Ave

Companion Animal 

Control LLC

10/03/2023

Animal Control $204.89 100-41916-314-

Total For Selected Claims $5,533.59 $5,533.59 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
66



67



68



69



CTAS Claim 

Claim Number : Claim Date : 

To :

10/02/2023

Bolton & Menk, Inc., Claimant

For :

1960 Premier Drive

Mankato, MN 56001

6647*

Approved

Inv#0320388-0320403, (C Meet, Admin)(Halls Marsh)(117Wildwood) (RowPermRev)(Roadbotics)(TJohnson)(127Wildwood)Note :

100-41650-300 Engineer Service - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 

319)

$447.00 

100-41650-300 Engineer Service - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 

319)

$596.00 

100-41650-300 Engineer Service - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 

319)

$298.00 

100-41650-300 Engineer Service - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 

319)

$640.00 

100-41650-300 Engineer Service - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 

319)

$298.00 

406-41650-300 Engineer Service - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 

319)

$1,684.50 

Total $3,963.50 

Declaration

I declare under penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is just and correct and that no part of it has been paid

------------------------------

-

Date

-------------------------------------------------------------------

-

Signature of Claimant

Paid by Order - Check Number --------------------------------------------------------

Filled in my office this ------------------------------------------- day of ---------------------------------,----------------------------------------

Clerk

tb

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0

70



CTAS Claim 

Claim Number : Claim Date : 

To :

10/02/2023

Mary Cahill, Claimant

For :

165 Birchwood Ave

White Bear Lake, MN 55110

6649*

Approved

Office Supplies-MS License for OfficeNote :

100-41940-320 General Government Buildings and Plant - 

Communication (321 through 329)

$76.77 

Total $76.77 

Declaration

I declare under penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is just and correct and that no part of it has been paid

------------------------------

-

Date

-------------------------------------------------------------------

-

Signature of Claimant

Paid by Order - Check Number --------------------------------------------------------

Filled in my office this ------------------------------------------- day of ---------------------------------,----------------------------------------

Clerk

tb

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0

71



CTAS Claim 

Claim Number : Claim Date : 

To :

09/14/2021

MN Mayors Assn, Claimant

For :

c/o Finance Dept

145 University Ave W

St. Paul, MN 55103-2044

5551

Approved

Note :

100-41914-433 City Training and Development - Miscellaneous: Dues and 

Subscriptions

$30.00 

Total $30.00 

Declaration

I declare under penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is just and correct and that no part of it has been paid

------------------------------

-

Date

-------------------------------------------------------------------

-

Signature of Claimant

Paid by Order - Check Number --------------------------------------------------------

Filled in my office this ------------------------------------------- day of ---------------------------------,----------------------------------------

Clerk

mcc

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0

72



CTAS Claim 

Claim Number : Claim Date : 

To :

10/02/2023

Oakdale Rental, Claimant

For :

3133 Hadley Avenue N

Oakdale, MN 55128

6653*

Approved

Inv#33737-Auger Rental for Rail Install at Owl PathNote :

210-45207-400 Parks - REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE - CONTRACTUAL 

(401 through 409)

$89.40 

Total $89.40 

Declaration

I declare under penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is just and correct and that no part of it has been paid

------------------------------

-

Date

-------------------------------------------------------------------

-

Signature of Claimant

Paid by Order - Check Number --------------------------------------------------------

Filled in my office this ------------------------------------------- day of ---------------------------------,----------------------------------------

Clerk

tb

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0

73



City of Birchwood Village

Check # :

Date:

Pay to the Order of : Asphalt Restoration Co. Inc

Description : road repair

Fund Account Object Code Program Code Amount

32575*

09/03/23

INV# 153Notes :

100:General Fund 43101:Streets and Road 

Mntnc

314:Contracted Services $1,250.00 

601:Water 43185:Wtr/Swr 

Emergency

314:Contracted Services $6,750.00 

Total Amount $8,000.00 

Authorized By: 

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0
74



RESOLUTION 2023-40 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A Resolution Authorizing the dates of the 2023 Deer Hunt pursuant to the contract 
with Metro Bowhunters Resource Base. 

 

WHEREAS, the City has contracted with Metro Bowhunters Resource Base (contractor) for the 
orderly removal of nuisance-deer from the City, and 

WHEREAS, the City has authorized the continuing nature of the activity with annual 
declarations following assurances by contractor, and 

WHEREAS, contractor has provided their annual certificate of insurance pursuant to the 
contract requirements and has proposed the following dates for this year’s contract: 

 

October 12-13; 29-30,  November 20-21,  December 6-7 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Birchwood 
Village hereby authorizes the following: 

 
 Pursuant to that certain Contract with Metro Bowhunters Resource Base, the City accepts and 
ratifies    
   the following dates for execution of said Contract: 
 

 October 12-13; 29-30,  November 20-21,  December 6-7 
 

Adopted by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 10th day 

of October, 2023. 

 

 

 The Honorable Margaret Ford, Mayor 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 

 Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



To: Birchwood City Council 

From: Ryan Hankins 

Re: October, 2023 Wildwood Lift Station Status update 

I got some notes from Marcus. 

The next steps are soil borings from Braun and plan completion by Bolton and Menck. 

Bolton and Menck Environmental Engineer Seth Peterson met at the lift station with Birchwood Water 

Superintendent John Manship and Birchwood City Engineer Marcus Johnson on Friday, September 29 to 

take pictures and discuss technical preferences.  The following is a rough timeline; a more detailed plan 

will follow during the plan completion phase. 

No action is required of the council right now; this is just an update. 

Project Status Line Items 

Soil Borings: Waiting for a status update from Braun. 

Bolton and Menck plan completion: Will start on plan completion within the next two weeks. 

EPA Review: After plan completion and soil borings, will take between 3 weeks and 2 months. 

Advertising for bids: After EPA review, month-long process. 

Lead times for lift station components: Approximately 4 months after EPA review 

Construction: 3-4 weeks duration  in Summer, 2024. 

106



To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 

October Remarks: 

I clarified some language and added a diagram to explain how heights are calculated.  This code 
allows the peak of gable roofs to project 30% above 30 feet above the grade plane, makes height 
calculations easier for builders, makes them more consistent with other communities and makes 
language much easier to understand. 

September Remarks: 

Please see a discussion below and in the findings and purpose section. 

1. [ACTION] Adopt ordinance. 

 

Ryan’s marginally helpful diagram. 

The height code proposal works like this for most single-family houses: the top 30% of the 
structure is excluded from calculation, so a house with a more sloped roof can poke up higher 
above 30 feet.  The Oak house with a less sloped roof can must have a lower total height; the 
Cedar house with a very high pitch occupies less visible space.  The purple line shows that the 30 
foot maximum.  All single-family dwellings remain limited to 35 feet at the tallest point. 

  

107



The following chart shows the maximum height based on the width of the house.  Of course, if it 
is always capped at 35 feet.  Most houses set the roofline parallel to the long edge of the house, 
which is typically less than 40 feet. 

House Width 
 

40 38 36 34 32 30 28 26 24 
Half of House 
Width 

 
20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 

3/12 Pitch 3     5.00 4.75 4.50 4.25 4.00 3.75 3.50 3.25 3.00 

30% of rise 
 

1.5 1.425 1.35 1.275 1.2 1.125 1.05 0.975 0.9 

Maximum Height 
 

31.5 31.425 31.35 31.27 31.2 31.125 31.05 30.975 30.9 

4/12 Pitch 4     6.67 6.33 6.00 5.67 5.33 5.00 4.67 4.33 4.00 

30% of rise 
 

2 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 

Maximum Height 
 

32 31.9 31.8 31.7 31.6 31.5 31.4 31.3 31.2 
5/12 Pitch 5     8.33 7.92 7.50 7.08 6.67 6.25 5.83 5.42 5.00 

30% of rise 
 

2.5 2.375 2.25 2.125 2 1.875 1.75 1.625 1.5 

Maximum Height 
 

32.5 32.375 32.25 32.12 32 31.875 31.75 31.625 31.5 

6/12 Pitch 6     10.00 9.50 9.00 8.50 8.00 7.50 7.00 6.50 6.00 

30% of rise 
 

3 2.85 2.7 2.55 2.4 2.25 2.1 1.95 1.8 

Maximum Height 
 

33 32.85 32.7 32.55 32.4 32.25 32.1 31.95 31.8 

8/12 Pitch 8     13.33 12.67 12.00 11.33 10.67 10.00 9.33 8.67 8.00 

30% of rise 
 

4 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.2 3 2.8 2.6 2.4 

Maximum Height 
 

34 33.8 33.6 33.4 33.2 33 32.8 32.6 32.4 
10/12 Pitch 10     16.67 15.83 15.00 14.17 13.33 12.50 11.67 10.83 10.00 

30% of rise 
 

5 4.75 4.5 4.25 4 3.75 3.5 3.25 3 

Maximum Height 
 

35 34.75 34.5 34.25 34 33.75 33.5 33.25 33 

12/12 Pitch 12     20.00 19.00 18.00 17.00 16.00 15.00 14.00 13.00 12.00 

30% of rise 
 

6 5.7 5.4 5.1 4.8 4.5 4.2 3.9 3.6 

Maximum Height 
 

35 35 35 35 34.8 34.5 34.2 33.9 33.6 
 

As a reference, Mahtomedi defines building height similarly to this proposal, except it allows 
half the vertical height to stick above the limit (rather than 30%). 

Building Height. The vertical distance measured from the average ground level prior to 
construction to the top cornice line of a flat and mansard roof, to the uppermost point on a 

108



shed, round, or other arch-type roof, or to the midpoint of the tallest gable of a pitched or 
hipped roof. 

  

109



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07-01 
  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 302.045 OF ORDINANCE NO. 302 ADOPTED 
ON DECEMBER 13, 2016, AND TITLED “ZONING CODE REQUIREMENTS AND 
PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.” 

Findings and Purpose: 

Our structural height restrictions limit energy-efficient housing design.  New energy code 
requires 7-inch energy heel, 9-foot ceilings, and building methods that use 18- to 48-inch deep 
trusses to span open floor plans result in common two-story building heights that can easily 
exceed the existing code limitation of 30-foot average exposure height on a flat lot.  Allowing 
higher structures when roofs have greater pitch balances goals of regulating structure size and 
meeting stricter energy codes. 

This changes allows the upper 30% of a roof of a house or its attached garage, measured 
vertically, to protrude above the 30-foot maximum structure height.  It limits the amount of the 
structure that may fill that area, preserving light and space outdoors, but reducing the advantage 
in expanded interior space that flatter roofs provide over pitched roofs. 

Our current code for detached structures has more reasonable results; that is unchanged. 

The City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota ordains: 

Section 1.  Section 302.045 of Ordinance No. 302 adopted on December 13, 2016 and titled 
ZONING CODE REQUIREMENTS AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS is amended to 
read: 

302.045  STRUCTURAL HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS 
 

1. The height of a structure shall not exceed the maximum structure height for its type in 
302.045(2). 

2. STRUCTURAL HEIGHT LIMITATION:  The maximum height of a structure as 
calculated by Method A, or Method B or C (see below) is as follows: 

 
Structure type    Maximum Structure Height 

Limitation 
Principal Structure/attached garage   30 feet 

 
Detached garage     18 feet 

 
Detached storage shed    12 feet 

 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Bold, Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold

110



METHOD A: (Most aApplicable to 3-dimensional structures, e.g. houses andprincipal 
structures and attached garages.) The maximum height of a structure is the difference 
between the elevation of the highest point of the structure and the average elevation of 
the grade plane. For flat and shed roofs, the height of a structure is the vertical distance 
measured between the average elevation of the grade plane and the highest point of the 
roof surface. For mansard roofs, the height of a structure is the vertical distance between 
the average elevation of the grade plane and the break line.   For gable, gambrel and hip 
roofs, the height of a structure is the vertical distance between the eaves and the average 
elevation of the grade plane, plus 70% of the vertical distance between the eaves and the 
structure’s highest roof ridge.  For gable, gambrel and hip roofs with uneven eaves, the 
average of the heights of that roof’s eaves is used to determine vertical distance.  The 
grade plane shall be calculated based on the method shown in Exhibit A below. The 
height for gable, gambrel and hip roofs shall be calculated as shown in Exhibit B below.  
Elevation points at the ground level shall be evenly distributed along each façade. 
 
METHOD B: (Applicable to detached 3-dimensional structures, e.g. detached garages 
and storage sheds): The height of a structure is the difference between the elevation of the 
highest point of the structure and the average elevation of the grade plane.  The grade 
plane shall be calculated based on the method shown in Exhibit A below. Elevation 
points at the ground level shall be evenly distributed along each façade. 
 
METHOD CB:  (Most aApplicable to structures which are mainly 1- or 2-dimensional, 
e.g. towers and walls.)  The maximum height of a structure is the difference in elevation 
between any point on the structure and the ground directly below that point. 

 
32.  Grading/Fill Limitation 

 
The existing grade of the property shall not be raised around a new building or 
foundation in order changed to comply with the height requirements of this 
coderestrictions. 

 
43.  Tallest Point Limitation 

 
Regardless of the structure height limitations for principal structures specified in section 
302.045 subsection 21 above, the lowest point on the façade to thevertical distance from 
the lowest level of where grade meets a structure to tallest point of thata structure shall 
not exceed 35 feet.  Also, the elevation of the tallest point of an attached garage shall not 
exceed the height elevation of the tallest point of the principal structure. 

 
54. Exceptions.   

 
The maximum structure height and tallest point limitations established herein shall not 
apply to chimneys and flues, provided the footprint or horizontal area of the chimney or 
flue does not exceed 16 square feet and the top of the chimney or flues and does not 
extend more than three feet above the tallest point of the structureroof surface. 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Space After:  0 pt, Line
spacing:  single

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

111



Exhibit A: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit B: 
 

112



 

 

This ordinance becomes effective from and after its passage and publication.  

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this _____ day of 
Month, Year. 

___________________ 

Mayor 

  

Attested: 

____________________ 

City Clerk 

113



 

114



RESOLUTION 2023-41

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  ORDINANCE 

NO. 2023-07-01: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 302.045 OF 

ORDINANCE NO. 302 ADOPTED ON DECEMBER 13, 2016, AND TITLED 

“ZONING CODE REQUIREMENTS AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2023-07-01, which amends the language 

of City Code 302.045; and  

WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 

1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2023-07-01 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.

The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance.

Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary

as required by law.

Resolution duly seconded and passed this _______ day of __________, 2023. 

__________________________________ 

Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest: 

______________________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

115



Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following 
ORDINANCE: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 302.045 REGARDING STRUCTURE 
HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS AND CALCULATIONS 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 

On October 10, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2023-07-01) to clarify and 
illustrate the methodology of calculating structure height for purposes of designing 
and permitting structures. The clarifications include illustrative aids to assist the 
user of the code. 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 
published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection 
at the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 
delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

116



 
ORDINANCE NO. 2023-09-01 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 607 OF THE 
BIRCHWOOD CITY CODE REGARDING PARKS 

 
607.  BIRCHWOOD PARK SYSTEM  

 
607.100.   PURPOSE.  This Code is being repealed and replaced to update the governance by 

the City of the conduct of members of the public during their use and enjoyment of 
the City Park System so as to further the safety, health, enjoyment and welfare of 
all persons in the use thereof. 

 
607.120.   DEFINITIONS. 

 
A.  City Park System.  The City Park System includes the following: 
 

(1) Four dedicated municipal parks known as Tighe-Schmitz Park, 
Bloomquist Field, Wildwood Avenue Boulevard, and Polly’s Park. 
 
(2)  Six public lake tracts owned by the City known as Curt Feistner Memorial 
Preserve, Ash Beach, Birch Beach, Elm Beach, Dellwood Beach, and Kay 
Beach.   
 
(3) Undeveloped areas known as Out Lot A Lakewood Rearrangement and 
Hall’s Marsh. 
 
(4) Birchwood City Hall. 
 
(5) Existing trails known as the Ash and Grotto Street walkways. 
 
(6) Unimproved street rights-of-way known as Birch, Ash, Grotto, and 
Highwood rights-of-way.   

 
B.  Law Enforcement Officer.  A Law Enforcement Officer is any person duly 
deputized or commissioned by the Board of Washington County Commissioners, 
the State of Minnesota, the White Bear Lake Conservation District, or the City for 
the purpose of enforcing the laws, codes, ordinances, and regulations of their 
respective jurisdictions. 

 
607.200.   USE OF CITY PARK SYSTEM.  Any person utilizing any part of the City Park 

System shall comply with all the restrictions and limitations specified in chapter 
607 or other provisions of the City Code regulating the use of the City Park System.   

 
607.201 HOURS AND ACCESS.  
 

A.  Hours.  No person shall remain, stop, use or be present within the confines of 
any part of the City Park System between the hours of 9:30 P.M. and 6:00 A.M. 

117



other than on a Public Lake Tract for the purpose of obtaining access to a boat on  
a city-licensed dock.  Exceptions may be made at the discretion of the City Council  
in the case of emergency or for other reasons the Council may determine necessary 
or desirable. 
 
B.  Access.  Any part of the City Park System may be declared closed to the public 
by the City Council at any time or for any interval of time, either temporarily or at 
regular and stated intervals, either entirely or for certain uses. as the Council shall 
find necessary. 
 

607.202. MOTOR VEHICLES PROHIBITED.   
 

A.  Motor Vehicle.  A motor vehicle is any car, truck, motorcycle, motorbike, 
tractor, golf cart, All Terrain Vehicle (ATV) or snowmobile.  An electric bicycle is 
not a motor vehicle under this chapter.   

 
B.  Prohibition.  No person shall park, drive or operate a motor vehicle within any 
part of the City Park System except upon roadways, parking areas, or other areas 
designated for such use, unless a Park Use Permit or Limited License is issued 
pursuant to part 500 of this chapter to allow such use.   
 

  C.  Abandoned.  The owner of any motor vehicle illegally parked, disabled or 
abandoned in any part of the City Park System shall be subject to the provisions of 
City Code chapters 613 (Unclaimed and Abandoned Property) and 614 (Abandoned 
and Junked Motor Vehicles). 

 
607.203.   CAMPING.  No person shall establish or maintain any camp or other temporary 

lodging or sleeping place anywhere in the City Park System. 
 
607.204.   PROTECTION OF PROPERTY AND RESOURCES.  
 

A.  No person shall tamper with, injure, deface, destroy, disturb, damage or remove 
any part of building, structure, sign, light pole, drinking fountain, hydrant, table, 
grill, equipment, statue or other property found in the City Park System.   

 
B.  No person shall deface, disturb or remove in any manner any soil, artifact, fossil, 
rock or other mineral resource in any part of the City Park System.. 

 
C.  No person shall excavate any ditch, trench, tunnel, or hole in any part of the 
City Park System.   
 

607.205.   PRESERVATION OF VEGETATION. 
 

A.  No person shall injure, cut, destroy, mutilate, uproot, disturb, or remove any 
flower, tree, shrub, or any plant whether wild or cultivated, or any part thereof in 
the City Park System. 

 

118



B.  No person shall plant or cause to be planted in the City Park System any wild, 
cultivated or exotic tree, shrub, or plant except in specifically designated areas with 
the written permission of the City Council.   
 
C.  No person shall fell any tree; pick any flowers, trample any flowers, tree 
seedlings, flower beds, or new turf seedlings in the City Park System. 
 
D.  No person shall hitch any animal or fasten, anchor or otherwise attach any wire, 
rope, cable, signs, posters, or other articles to any tree, shrub or plant in the City 
Park System. 
 
E.  No person shall make any unauthorized use of any part of the City Park System 
that is detrimental to the turf and soil conditions. 
 
F.  No person shall remove any device, apparatus or material installed for the 
protection, support, or preservation of any tree, shrub or plant in the City Park 
System. 
 

607.206 MOLESTING WILDLIFE.  No person shall rob, disturb, or molest the nest, eggs, 
or young of any birds, or other animals within the confines of the City Park System. 

 
607.207.   FIRES.  
 

A.  No person shall start or maintain a fire in any part of the City Park System 
except small recreational fires in fireplaces, fire rings, and grills provided for that 
purpose.    
 
B.  Any person who starts or maintains a fire in an authorized area of the City Park 
System shall exercise continuous supervision from the time the fire is kindled until 
it is extinguished.   No person shall start or maintain a fire that may cause damage 
or constitute a threat to site vegetation and resources, or cause discomfort to other 
users of the area. 
 
C.  The City Council may prohibit fires for limited periods at any location for any 
purpose when it is necessary for the continued protection of the City Park System. 

 
607.208   WASTE AND LITTER.  
 

A.  No person shall throw, cast, drop, pour, spill or discharge or permit to escape in 
or upon any part of the City Park System or into Public Waters any substance, 
matter or thing whether solid, liquid, or gas, which shall result in the pollution of 
said waters, interfere with the conservation management of the water resource, or 
endanger the health of the public. 
 
B.  No person shall deposit, scatter, drop or abandon in any part of the City Park 
System, any paper, bottles, cans, sewage, cigarette butts, waste, trash, or other 
debris except in receptacles provided by the City for such purpose.  No person shall 
deposit in any receptacle provided by the City any accumulation of waste or trash 
generated outside the boundaries of the site. 

119



 
C.  No person shall drop, throw or otherwise leave unattended in any part of the 
City Park System any lighted matches, burning cigars, cigarettes, tobacco, paper or 
other combustible material. 

 
607.209 DISTURBING THE PEACE.  
 

A.  No person or group of persons shall disturb the peace and good order in any 
part of the City Park System by either work or act. 
 
B.  No person or group of persons shall use threatening, abusive, insulting, obscene 
or indecent language or commit, perform or engage in any lewd, lascivious, obscene 
or indecent act in any part of the City Park System. 
 
C.  No person or group of persons shall engage in fighting, quarreling, wrangling, 
riotous clamor, or tumult in any part of the City Park System. 
 
D.  No person or group of persons shall disturb, harass or interfere with any user or 
the user's property in any part of the City Park System. 
 
E.  No person shall solicit or ask anyone to commit, perform or engage in any lewd, 
lascivious, obscene or indecent act or behavior in any part of the City Park System. 

 
607.210   AUDIO DEVICES.  No person shall operate or play any musical instrument, radio, 

television, record or tape player, loudspeaker, public address system or sound 
amplifying equipment of any kind in any part of the City Park System in such a 
manner that the sound emanating therefrom is audible beyond the immediate 
vicinity of the set or instrument, and subsequently interferes with the use of the area 
by other users or disturbs the residents of the adjacent property. 

 
607.211.   LOITERING.  No person shall lurk or loiter in or around any toilet or other 

structure in any part of the City Park System except to use such facility for the 
purpose for which it is intended. 

 
607.212.   ALCOHOLIC AND INTOXICATING BEVERAGES AND CONTROLLED 

SUBSTANCES.  No person shall transport, possess, offer for sale, consume or be 
under the influence of any beer, wine, liquor, other alcoholic or intoxicating 
beverage in any part of the City Park System except with the approval of the City 
Council.   

 
607.213.   PARADES, ENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC MEETINGS.  No processions, 

parades, pageants, ceremonies, exhibitions, celebrations, training exercises, 
speeches, entertainment, tournaments, or other public gatherings shall be allowed 
to pass through or take place in any part of the City Park System or on any parkway 
except with written permission of the City Council. 

 
607.214   UNLAWFUL SALES.  No person shall sell, offer for sale, hawk, peddle or lease 

any object, merchandise or service or carry on any manner of business, or 

120



commercial enterprise in any part of the City Park System except those concessions 
authorized by the City Council. 

 
607.215   LOST AND FOUND ARTICLES.  Lost or mislaid articles or money or personal 

property which are found in any part of the City Park System shall be delivered or 
turned over to the City Administrator.  If the lawful owner of any article or money 
deposited with the City does not claim the same within a period of sixty (60) days, 
it shall be returned to the finder upon request of the finder. 

 
607.216.   POSTED REGULATIONS, DIRECTION SIGNS AND GRAPHICS.  No 

person shall disregard or fail to comply with any posted regulations, directional 
signs and graphics, barriers or other control devices located within any part of the 
City Park System. 

 
607.217. DOGS.   
 

A. No person shall allow a dog to be unrestrained in any part of the City Park 
System.  Dogs in any part of the City Park System must be on a leash and under 
control of the person handling the animal.   

 
B.  Any person handling a dog on a leash in any part of the City Park System must 
clean up all pet waste immediately and properly dispose of the waste in an 
appropriate container.   
 
C.  Dogs are not permitted on any part of Kay Beach.  No person shall bring or 
allow a dog on Kay Beach.   
 

607.218.  STRUTURES PROHIBITED  No person may place or construct any structure on any 
part of the City Park System.  No person shall place any object upon any part of the 
City Park System that obstructs access by another to the area or facility.  

 
607.300.   ICE SKATING AREAS.  
 

A.  No person shall ice skate on city skating rinks in any part of the City Park 
System between the hours of 9:30 P.M. and 6:00 A.M. 
 
B.  Any Law Enforcement Officer and any person so authorized by the City Council 
may remove any person from a city skating rink who is violating any provision of 
this Code.   
 

607.400. PUBLIC LAKE TRACTS.  In addition to all other restrictions and requirements 
that apply to the City Park System, the following provisions apply to all the Public 
Lake Tracts.   

 
A.  Definitions.  The following definitions apply to section 607.400.   
 

(1).  Public Lake Tracts.  There are six public lake tracts owned by the City, 
known as Curt Feistner Memorial Preserve, Ash Beach, Birch Beach, Elm 
Beach, Dellwood Beach, and Kay Beach.   

121



 
(2).  Small Craft.  Small craft shall include canoes, kayaks, paddle boards, and 
other small non-motorized watercraft.   
 
(3).  Boating Season.  Boating season is defined in section 617.113.   

 
B.  Public Property.  All Public Lake Tracts are public property and are open to 
general recreation. 
 
C.  Swimming.  Swimming is permitted at all Public Lake Tracts.  All swimmers 
swim at their own risk.  Children under the age of ten must be accompanied by a 
parent or guardian or other person with supervision over the child when swimming 
at any Public Lake Tract.   
 
D.  Fishing.  Fishing is permitted at all Public Lake Tracts except Kay Beach.   All 
fishermen fishing from a Public Lake Tract must hold a proper and valid Minnesota 
fishing license. 

 
E.  Small Craft Storage.  No person shall store a small craft on any Public Lake 
Tract except in compliance with the following requirements.   

 
(1).  A permit is obtained from the City.   
 
(2).  Only Birchwood residents or owners of property in Birchwood may apply 
for a permit to store small craft on racks located at a Public Lake Tract.  The 
cost for each permit is set forth in the City Fee Schedule.  When purchasing a 
permit, the small craft owner must show proof of residency.  The City 
Administer is authorized to issue or deny a permit request for storage of a small 
craft at one of the Public Lake Tracts.  A sticker accompanying the permit must 
be placed on each small craft registered with the City. 
 
(3).  Residents may not rent their small craft storage spot to non-residents.   
 
(4).  Small craft may be stored on a Public Lake Tract only during the Boating 
Season and the owner shall remove such during the non-boating season.  
Owners of small craft must not leave any chains or locks on the racks at the end 
of each Boating Season.  As a matter of courtesy, families who own more than 
one small craft are encouraged to place both on the same rack. 
 
(5).  The owner of a small craft on a Public Lake Tract that does not have valid 
permit attached will be charged an additional fee as set forth in the City Fee 
Schedule.  The City reserves the right to remove the small craft and charge the 
owner a removal cost as set forth in the City Fee Schedule.  The City shall give 
such notice of its intent as may be required by law before assessing additional 
fees or removing the small craft. 
 
(6)  The owner of a small craft may be assessed for each day any small craft is 
not removed from the Public Lake Tract by the end of the Boating Season. 

 
122



F.  No Use as Boat Launch.  No person shall launch or land any trailered watercraft 
on or from any shoreline of a Public Lake Tract. 
 
G.  No Private Docks.  No person shall install a private dock on any Public Lake 
Tract.  A Dock Association may obtain a permit to install a dock on a Public Lake 
Tract pursuant to the requirements of chapter 617.   
 
I 
H.  Parking Prohibited.  No person shall park or cause to be parked any house, 
hauling or boat trailer upon any Public Lake Tract, unless authorized by the City 
Council.   
 
I.  Storage Prohibited.  No person shall store or allow to remain on any Public 
Lake Tract any personal property such as boats, oars, motors, boat hoists, lifts, 
docks or other equipment for any period of time unless such storage has been 
authorized by the City Council. 
 

607.401. KAY BEACH.  In addition to all other restrictions and requirements established 
for Public Lake Tracts, the following provisions also apply to Kay Beach.   

 
A.  No person shall fish from the shore or from the dock or while in the water at 
Kay Beach.   
 
B.  No motorized boats are permitted inside the buoyed area or where swimmers 
are swimming nearer the shore.   
 
C.  Pursuant to section 607.217.C, dogs are not permitted on Kay Beach at any time.   

 
607.500.   PARK USE PERMIT.  The City Council may issue a Park Use Permit to any 

person seeking authorization for the exclusive use of all or portions of any part of 
the City Park System, or to gain access to their property from any part of the City 
Park System in a manner that would otherwise violate any provision of this code, 
or to engage in other conduct in the City Park System that is otherwise prohibited,.   

 
607.510. PERMIT APPLICATION.  Any person seeking a Park Use Permit shall submit 

an application to the City with the following information: 
 

A. The name of the applicant seeking the permit.   
 
B. The nature and scope of the project or use. 
 
C  Why access to the public property is requested. 

  
D.  What type and size of equipment or machinery will be used on or across the 
public property. 
 
E.  Is there potential for damage to the public property. 
 
F.  How will the damage be minimized. 

123



 
G.  The dates and times that the public property will be used and restored. 
 
H.  The names of all persons who will use the permit.   
 
I.  Financial security, if applicable, in the amount determined in Section 607.522. 
 
J.  Permit Fee.  The applicant shall include with the application any fee set from 
time to time by the City Council for a permit and posted in its fee Schedule. 

 
607.520. FINANCIAL SECURITY.   
 

A.  The City may require an applicant to provide financial security if there is 
potential for damage to the public property.   
 
B.  Such financial security shall be based on the reasonable estimate of any possible 
damage  
 
C.  The financial security may include insurance, bond, escrow account, or cash 
and can be used by the City to pay for any damage remaining after the permit 
expires.   
 
D.  The City shall release the financial security minus any restoration costs incurred 
by the City within 30 days of the permit expiration. 
 
E.  If there is no opportunity for damage to the public property, no financial security 
shall be required.   

 
607.530. PERMIT CONDITIONS.   
 

A.  Any Park Use Permit issued by the City shall describe the following:  
 

(1)  the nature and scope of the project;  
 
(2)  the public property for which access is granted; 
 
(3)  the type of equipment or machinery allowed; 
 
(4)  the potential damage possible and the actions required to minimize such 
damage;  
 
(5)  the amount of financial security required; 
 
(6)  the date(s) and times for which the access is granted;  
 
(7)  the deadline for any damage restoration; and  
 
(8)  any other reasonable and necessary conditions required to ensure that 
public property is protected.   

124



 
B.  The City may provide the license holder with an access key during the period 
of the permit.  The permittee shall return the key within three days of the permit 
expiration. 

 
607.540. PERMIT DECISION.  The City shall make a final decision on a Park Use Permit  

within sixty days of receipt of a complete application, unless the City lawfully 
extends the period .  The City shall issue a permit if the City determines that the use 
or conduct is appropriate and can be implemented without causing disruption to use 
by the general public or damage to the City Park System.  The City may impose 
reasonable conditions in any permit  that is issued.   

 
607.550 PERMIT REVOCATION.  The City may revoke a Park Use Permit at any time 

if the City determines that any conditions of the permit might be or were violated.   
 
607.600 LAW ENFORCEMENT AND REGULATIONS.   
 

A.  No person shall willfully resist, refuse or fail to comply with any order, direction 
or request lawfully given by any law enforcement officer or City employee acting 
under the authority of the City Council in accordance with this Code. 

 
B.  No person shall interfere with, or in any manner hinder any law enforcement 
officer or City employee during the performance of assigned duties; nor any 
employee of a contractor or the City engaged in construction repairing or caring for 
any part of the City Park System, or while in the discharge of duties conferred by 
this Code. 
 
C  Any person violating any of the provisions of this Code may be expelled, at the 
discretion of a law enforcement officer, from any part of the City Park System 
where the unlawful conduct has occurred. 

 
Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village this 10th day of October, 2023.  
   
___________________   
Margaret Ford, Mayor   
   
Attested:   
   
____________________   
Rebecca Kellen 
City Clerk-Administrator 
  
 

125



RESOLUTION 2023-42 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-09-01: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 607 
PARKS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2023-09-01, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 607; and  
 
WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2023-09-01 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  
The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 
Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   
 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 
as required by law.   

 
  
 
 
Resolution duly seconded and passed this _______ day of __________, 2023.  
 
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  
 

Attest: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 
 
 

126



Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following 
ORDINANCE: 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 607 REGARDING PARKS. 
 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 
 

On October 10th, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2023-
09-01) repealing and replacing Chapter 607 regarding Parks. 
  

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 
published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public 
inspection at the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, 
Minnesota 55110 or delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 
 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 
  

127



To: City Council 
From: Justin McCarthy, City Council. 
Re: Setback requirements.  

Dear members of the City Council.  Please find below the attached proposal to amend the city setbacks.  I 
believe that the current 40 foot front setback is extreme and in my conversations with folks in the City, nobody 
seemed to have an answer as to why the setbacks were so large other than “that’s the way they have always 
been.”   

In my surveys of White Bear Lake, White Bear Township, Mahtomedi, and other communities it seems that 30 
feet is more common and accepted.  Thus, I have changed the street setbacks to 30 feet.  In addition, for corner 
lots, it seems like folks on corner lots are particularly hit hard.  In addition to reducing the setback from 40 feet 
to 30 feet, I have added a section in the code that allows for reducing the setback an additional 5 feet for the non-
address side setback.  That is, from 30 to 25 feet for one side.   

In addition, 

Please provide me with your feedback and/or comments.  The exact language of the proposed amendments to 
302.020 are given below. 

Thanks 
Justin 

128



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-09-02
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 302 TITLED “ZONING CODE: 

REQUIREMENTS AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS” 

Findings and Purpose: 
The City of Birchwood Village has ascertained that our current setback requirements are not in line 
with other communities in the area. Furthermore, many structures that are existing do not comply with 
the current standards. The changes below are to ensure equitable treatment between existing structures 
and proposed new structures.  

The City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota ordains: 
Ordinance No. 302, and titled “ZONING CODE: REQUIREMENTS AND PERFORMANCE 
STANDARDS” is hereby amended as follows: 

302.020.  STRUCTURE LOCATION REQUIREMENTS 

1. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS. All structures must be
located so that minimum setback requirements are met or
exceeded. All measurements (in feet) as set forth below shall be
determined by measuring from the foundation of the appropriate
structure perpendicular to the appropriate lot line.

Exceptions: Front, back, side street and other lot line 
setback requirements shall not apply to chimneys, flues, 
belt courses, sills, pilasters, lintels, ornamental features, 
cornices, eaves, gutters, and the like, provided they do 
not project more than two (2) feet into a required yard 
setback. 

2. MINIMUM SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:

TYPE OF STRUCTURE 

Lot line or 
Land 
Boundary 

Fences and 
Landscaping 
Barriers 

Driveways & 
Walkways 

All Other 
Structures 

Municipal Street and 
County Road Front, 
Back, and Side Lot Line 

20 10 ft. 0 40 ft. 30  ft. 

129



County Road 
Front, Back, and Side 
Lot Line 

20 10 ft. 0 50 ft.30  ft. 

 Municipal Street or 
County Road Front, 
Back, and Side Lot 
Line for Non-
Address Side of 
Corner Lot 

10 ft. 0 25 ft. 

Ordinary High Water 
Level of Lost Lake 75 ft. 75 ft. 75 ft. 

Ordinary High Water 
Level of White Bear 
Lake, Hall's Marsh, 
and other wetlands 50 ft. 50 ft. 50 ft. 

All Other Lot Lines 0 ft. 1 ft. 10 ft. 

The ordinary high water levels of three water bodies have 
been established to be the following: 

ORDINARY HIGH WATER LEVELS (Feet Above Mean Sea Level) 

DNR ID #82-167 White Bear Lake 924.7 (NGVD, 1929) 
DNR ID #82-134 Lost Lake 925.6 (NGVD, 1929) 
DNR ID #82-480W Hall's Marsh 924.7 (NGVD, 1929) 

3. ACCESSORY STRUCTURES. No accessory building or
structure, unless an integral part of the principal structure shall be
erected, altered, or moved to, within five (5) feet of the principal
structure except fences, driveways, walkways, and decks which
may be as close as actually abutting the principal structure.

4. SETBACK REQUIREMENTS EXCEPTIONS.

a. Dock and Pier Setbacks: Setback requirements from
the ordinary high water levels shall not apply to piers
and docks. Locations of piers and docks shall be
controlled by applicable state and local regulations.

b. Retaining Wall Setbacks: Front, back, side street
and other lot line setback requirements shall not
apply to retaining walls except that the ordinary
high water level setback requirements shall apply to
retaining walls.

130



c. Nominal Structures: Front, back, side street and 
other lot line setback requirements shall not apply 
to nominal structures such as small arbors, 
moveable yard furniture, moveable docks, storage 
boxes, dog houses, mail boxes, library small boxes, 
lock boxes, flagpoles, lawn ornaments and other 
similar items, which shall be exempt from setback 
regulations, but not including decks, platforms, or 
shelters such as pergolas. 

 
 

“AMENDED BY ORDINANCE 2013-08-01; AUGUST 13, 2013.” 
“AMENDED BY ORDINANCE 2021-01-01; FEBRUARY 9, 2021” 

 
5. STRUCTURES IN WETLANDS. No structures are allowed within any 

wetlands. 
 

“AMENDED BY ORDINANCE 1997-2; AUGUST 12, 1997.” 
“AMENDED BY ORDINANCE 2003-1; FEBRUARY 12, 2003.” 

 
302.030. HIGH WATER ELEVATIONS. All buildings shall be 
located such that the lowest floor surface is at a level at least three 
(3) feet in elevation above the highest known water level of any 
lake, pond, or wetland adjoining the lot. For three water bodies 
the high known water levels are: 

 
HIGHEST KNOWN WATER LEVELS (Feet Above Mean Sea Level) 
DNR ID #82-167 White Bear Lake 926.7 (NGVD, 1929) 
DNR ID #82-134 Lost Lake 927.0 (NGVD, 1929) 
DNR ID #82-480W Hall's Marsh 926.7 (NGVD, 1929) 

 
 
   
 
 

 

131



To: Birchwood City Council 

From: Ryan Hankins 

Re: Solar Ordinance 

 

October (month six of solar code) Remarks: 

 

The language of the ordinance is clarified and simplified.  In addition, it is added that ground-

mounted systems may not increase stormwater runoff onto neighboring properties or visually 

obstruct neighbor’s shoreline. 

 

August Remarks: 

 

I have revised the code to limit systems to 10 inches above the roof surface and to require a 

conditional use permit for any system other than a rooftop system, which requires such systems 

to be considered at the planning commission and city council. 

 

It also limits ground-mount systems to those where rooftop solar is not workable: “Ground-

mount systems shall be permitted on a lot only where the applicant shows that a ground-mount 

system meeting the terms of this section can produce at least 125% of the average annual output 

of a full roof-mount solar installation.” 

 

July Remarks: 

 

Actions: 

 

Request publication of a public hearing notice for the second reading of this ordinance in 
August. 

 

I revised the code somewhat to allow more flexibility on ground-mound systems.  Ground-mount 

is allowed without a conditional use permit, if the installation is less than 30% of the area of the 

roof and receives more sunlight than an allowable rooftop system. 

 

There was some discussion on the council about how much ground-mount should be allowed.  

As a compromise, I removed aesthetic restrictions, and allowed ground-mount without a 

conditional use permit if the system will receive the same amount of sunlight as a feasible 

rooftop system, and the ground-mount system is less than 30% of the footprint of the principle 

structure.  Ground-mount of up to 50% is allowed with a conditional use permit. 

 

If the council has little interest in aesthetic regulation, it is possible to remove the conditional use 

permit requirement entirely, and to issue building permits for all solar systems.  In Birchwood, 

the requirements for a conditional use permit and variances are similar anyway. 

 

132



For useful background, LMC has an excellent resource for those of us who are ready to go 

beyond food to learn the “permit pyramid” in Minnesota; Cities have a great deal of discretion in 

ordinances and plans, very little flexibility in the administration and issuance of building permits 

and a balance with conditional use permits and variances: 

 

https://www.lmc.org/resources/zoning-decisions/ 

 

June remarks: 

 

The planning commission reviewed the following with me at its May 25 meeting.  In addition, 

Mike Kraemer provided valuable comments, and I have updated the proposed ordinance with all 

of those comments.  I am grateful for that feedback. 

  

133



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-06-01 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCES NO. 301 TITLED “ZONING CODE: 

GENERAL PROVISIONS,” NO. 302 TITLED “ZONING CODE: REQUIREMENTS 

AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS,” AND NO. 306 TITLED “ZONING CODE: 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS” 

 

The City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota ordains:  
  
Section 1.  Findings and Purpose. 
Solar installations have become commonplace in surrounding areas, but shade in Birchwood has 

made our own solar development proceed more slowly.  As Birchwood’s high tree cover 

diminishes due to emerald ash borer, sunlight will fall more directly onto houses and garages.   

Moreover, the Metropolitan Land Use Plan in Minn. Stat. § 473.859 calls for “an element for 

protection and development of access to direct sunlight for solar energy systems” 
 
A conditional use permit for rooftop solar systems no longer makes sense; these systems can be 

regulated administratively with building permits without direct planning commission or city 

council oversight.  Ground mount systems have significant enough potential impacts, however, 

that more oversight may ensure that aesthetic concerns can be addressed. 

 
Section 2.  Ordinance No. 302 titled “Zoning Code: Requirements and Performance Standards” 
is amended to insert section 302.100, to read: 
 

302.100. SOLAR ENERGY INSTALLATIONS 

 

1. Definitions. 

 

a. Building-integrated Solar Energy Systems.  A solar energy system that is an 

integral part of a principal or accessory building, rather than a separate 

mechanical device, replacing or substituting for an architectural or structural 

component of the building. Building-integrated systems include, but are not 

limited to, photovoltaic or hot water solar energy systems that are contained 

within roofing materials, windows, skylights, and awnings.  

 

b. Grid-intertie Solar Energy System.  A photovoltaic solar energy system that is 

connected to an electric circuit served by an electric utility company.  

 

c. Ground-mount. A solar energy system mounted on a rack or pole that rests or is 

attached to the ground. 

 

134



d. Photovoltaic System. A solar energy system that converts solar energy directly 

into electricity 

 

e. Roof-mount. A solar energy system mounted on a rack that is fastened to or 

ballasted on a structure roof. Roof-mount systems are accessory to the principal 

use.  

 

f. Solar Collector. The panel or device in a solar energy system that collects solar 

radiant energy and transforms it into thermal, mechanical, chemical, or electrical 

energy. The collector does not include frames, supports, or mounting hardware. 

 

g. Solar Energy System. A device, array of devices, or structural design feature, the 

purpose of which is to provide for generation or storage of electricity from 

sunlight, or the collection, storage and distribution of solar energy for space 

heating or cooling, daylight for interior lighting, or water heating. 

 

2. Intent.  Solar energy is an abundant, renewable, and nonpolluting energy resource and its 

conversion to electricity or heat is beneficial. The intent of this ordinance is to: 

a. preserve the health, safety and welfare of the community by promoting the safe, 

effective and efficient use of solar energy systems; and 

b. promote sustainable building design and management practices to serve current 

and future generations; and 

c. implement the solar resource protection element required under the Metropolitan 

Land Planning Act; and 

d. reduce dependence on nonrenewable energy resources and decrease air and water 

pollution that results from the use of conventional energy sources; and 

e. enhance the reliability and power quality of the power grid and make more 

efficient use of electric distribution infrastructure. 

 

3. Roof-Mounted and Building-Integrated Solar Energy Systems 

a. Roof-mounted solar energy systems and building-integrated solar energy systems 

are allowed so long as: 

i. the collector surface and mounting devices for roof-mounted and building-

integrated solar energy systems do not extend beyond the exterior 

perimeter of the building on which the system is mounted or built, unless 

the collector and mounting system has been explicitly engineered to safely 

extend beyond the edge and setback standards are not violated; and 

ii. exterior piping for solar hot water systems does not extend beyond the 

perimeter of the building on a side-yard exposure; and 

iii. the applicant complies with section (5). 

b. Roof-mounted solar energy systems are not to be considered for determining 

compliance with section 302.045 “Structural Height Restrictions” as long as the 

135



roof-mounted solar energy system is installed at a same angle to that of the roof 

and extends no more than ten inches vertically above the roof. 

 

4. Ground-Mounted Solar Energy Systems 

a. Certain ground-mounted solar energy systems are allowed as a conditional use so 

long as: 

i. the total lot coverage does not exceed 30% of the building footprint of the 

principal structure in total collector area; and  

ii. the applicant shows that a ground-mount system can produce at least 

100% of the average annual electric output of a full roof-mount solar 

installation; and 

iii. the installation obtains a conditional use permit, pursuant to § 301.070 of 

the city code; and 

iv. the applicant complies with sections (5). 

b. Ground-mounted solar energy systems are not counted toward accessory structure 

limitations. 

c. Ground-mounted solar energy systems are not counted as impervious surface if 

the surface under the collector is pervious.  Impervious mounting hardware 

covering pervious surfaces such as concrete pads and steel posts are impervious 

surface. 

d. Ground-mounted solar energy system installations must not increase stormwater 

runoff from the property. 

 

5. General Requirements 

a. The applicant must obtain a building permit for any solar energy installation; and 

b. All building permit applications for solar energy systems shall provide a site plan 

for review, including to-scale horizontal and vertical (elevation) drawings. The 

drawings must show the location of the system on the building or on the property 

for a ground-mounted system, including the property lines; and 

c. Electric solar energy system components must have a UL or equivalent listing and 

solar hot water systems must have an SRCC rating; and 

d. All solar energy installations shall be consistent with the State of Minnesota 

Building Code and shall meet approval of local officials; and 

e. All photovoltaic systems shall comply with the Minnesota State Electric Code; 

and 

f. Solar thermal systems shall comply with applicable Minnesota State Plumbing 

Code requirements and with HVAC-related requirements of the Energy Code; and 

g. Grid-intertie solar energy systems shall conform to all electric utility 

requirements; and 

h. The electric utility shall be notified in advance of all grid-intertie solar energy 

system installations. 

 

136



Section 3.  Section 306.060 titled “Solar Energy Systems” of Ordinance No. 306 titled 

“ZONING CODE: CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS” is repealed. 

 

Section 4. Section 301.070 titled “Conditional Uses” of Ordinance No. 301 titled “ZONING 

CODE: GENERAL PROVISIONS” is amended to read: 

  

301.070. CONDITIONAL USES.  Certain accessory uses permitted within the City have greater 

than usual chances to present safety hazards, impact on neighboring people and 

property, and nuisance situations.  Because of these greater effects, the City requires 

these uses to be covered under Conditional Use Permits. Applications for Conditional 

Use Permits must comply with all provisions of Section 306.  CONDITIONAL USE 

PERMITS. 

 

1. A Conditional Use Permit shall be required for the following projects: 

 

a. Any land disturbance activity where the slope is toward a lake, pond, wetland, or 

watercourse leading to such waters, and the alteration is closer to such waters than the 

structure setback requirement.  See Note at end of Section 301.070. 

 

b. Any land disturbance activity where such work involves an area greater than four 

hundred (400) square feet and/or more than fifty (50) cubic yards in volume.  See 

Note at end of Section 30l.070. 

 

c. Any swimming pool with a capacity over three thousand (3000) gallons or with a 

depth of over three and one-half (3 1/2) feet of water. 

 

d. Any tennis court. 

 

e. Any ground-mounted solar energy system .  Such solar energy systems is subject to 

conditions to minimize the visual obstruction of shorelines from nearby lots. 

 

NOTE:  A separate Conditional Use Permit is not required for a land disturbance activity in 
conjunction with construction as part of a building permit as granted.  However, as part of the 
Building Permit Application, the applicant shall provide information required pursuant to Section 
306.030 and shall follow all provisions of Sections 302.050 IMPERVIOUS SURFACES and 
302.055 LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY STANDARDS. 
 

Section 5. This ordinance becomes effective from and after its passage and publication.   
  
Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village this 10th day of October, 2023. 
  
___________________  
Mayor  

137



  
Attested:  
  
____________________  
City Clerk  
 

138



 CITY OF Birchwood Village  
 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 
Meeting Date: 10/10/23 
 
 

 
Originating Department: Maintenance 
  

 
Agenda Item:  
Snow Removal Bids 

 
 
 
 
Estimated Time:        
  5 Min.  
 

 
Council Action Requested:  
 Information/Review      Motion to approve a snow plow bid 
 
  Two bids were received for council consideration. Last year we used Brightview and the 
new bid is from Remackel. Please review the bids and determine which to go with for the 
upcoming snow season. To note, the budget for 2024 for snow removal is $40,000. In 2023 
we spent $44868 on snow removal.  
 
 
 
 
 
Supporting Documents:   Attached       

 
 
\\COUNCIL\REQUEST FOR COUNCIL  ACTION FORM.DOC 

139



CLIENT PRICING AGREEMENT 2023.22891887
Annual Snow Service Order
BrightView Landscapes, LLC (BrightView)

38680_BVLS_Birch 3100 Spruce Street St. Paul MN 55117 Ph: 386800074

• SERVICE LOCATION (Location) • CLIENT INFORMATION (Client)
Loc ID Location Name Estimate Client ID Company Name
22891887 CITY OF BIRCHWOOD 386800074 CITY OF BIRCHWOOD
Location Address Billing Address
207 BIRCHWOOD AVE, BIRCHWOOD, MN 55110 CITY OF BIRCHWOOD, 207 BIRCHWOOD AVE, BIRCHWOOD, MN 55110

• SCOPE OF SERVICES Service Start: 10/15/2023 Service End: 04/30/2024 Start Season: 2023
Vehicle Site Area(s) (VEH) Service Start Trigger Pedestrian Sites Areas (PED) Service Start Trigger

Parking/Driving Areas (RD ) Private Sidewalks (PRI)

Parking Structure (GAR) Public Sidewalks (PUB)

Ice Watch (Vehicle) Ice Watch (Pedestrian)

Anti-Ice/Pretreatment (Vehicle) Anti-Ice/Pretreatment (Pedestrian)

•  BrightView will stake curbs and obstacles in the indicated site areas by 11/15 of each season and will invoice Client $150.00 for staking.

•  Speed bumps/humps/tables shall not be repaired/replaced regardless of staking conditions.

•  Bulk de-icing material will be purchased (Supplied) by BrightView and applied by BrightView.

•  Bagged de-icing material will be purchased (Supplied) by BrightView and applied by BrightView.

•  All Time & Material Rates are Port-to-Port, and are subject to minimum fees as noted in the Price Schedule

• Notwithstanding any contrary language in the Master Snow Management Agreement, early termination of this Service Order for any reason other 

   than BrightView's breach of this Service Order will require full payment for the Season at the Largest Tier Fee Schedule.

•  Snowfall measurements will be determined by the Certified SnowFall Totals™ provided by WeatherWorks, Inc. or approved alternate.

•  For Indicated Service Levels, the agreed to prices exclude Hauling, Stacking or Relocation of Snow piles, unless otherwise noted.

•  See map for route reference and service areas.

•  Hauling, relocation, blowing & moving of piles are outside of contract and by request only at T&M rates.

•  BV is to begin services within 2 hours of snowfall reaching 1" of accumulation that is not expected to melt within the next 4 hours

•  for sidewalks and the following specific performance of services:  Full plow of city streets to begin after snowfall cessation on all

•  snowfalls of 1" or more, plowing primary roads first (see map), followed by secondary roads.  The goal of having majority of areas

•  plowed by 7AM or 6PM based on timing of snowfall cessation.  Contractor shall use best efforts to plow within 1' of the edge of plowable

•  surfaces.  Open Ups:  Plowing of primary roads will begin prior to snowfall cessation when accumulation reach 2" or more.  Plowing of

•  secondary roads will begin prior to snowfall cessation when accumulation reaches 4" or more.  While continuing to maintain safe passage of

•  primary roads, as time allows.  These opens may occur several times depending on snowfalls of extended duration and accumulation.

•  Primary streets, intersections, & pre determined areas shall be pre treated with liquid de-icer, depending on site conditions within 36 hrs of

•  snowfalls.  Primary streets and intersections will be post event salted unless areas are melted due to pre-treatments.  Secondary streets will

•  salted as needed depending on site conditions.  BV will not clear snow within 4' of parked vehicles.  Return trips are upon request.

• All prices exclude any applicable sales tax, should client request tax to be included BrightView may automatically adjust the price if tax laws change

   to reflect such increase.

By signing this Service Order, Client acknowledges and agrees that (a) snow or ice may accumulate while Services are being performed, 

(b) even when there is no precipitation present, snow may blow or drift onto a Service Location or be brushed onto cars, parking, and driving 

areas or walkways, and (c) properly plowed snow may melt and refreeze after Services are fully performed.  Accordingly, Client understands 

and agrees that (i) BrightView cannot guarantee that the performance of the Services will remove all snow and ice from any Service Location, 

and (ii) some snow or ice may still be present at a Service Location during or after the performance of Services. 

Page 1 of 2   -  Service Order Continued on Page 2

BrightView is only responsible for performing Services in the selected Site Areas after the indicated Service Trigger is reached. Services requested before the
Trigger is met shall begin upon a reasonable period after notification from the Client and may result in additional fees. Services provided under this agreement
shall be directed and managed by BrightView in order to maintain safe conditions in the Site Areas indicated.

9/19/2023 10:14

1" 1"

N/A N/A

Allowed Allowed

Allowed Allowed

140



CLIENT PRICING AGREEMENT 2023.22891887
Annual Snow Service Order
BrightView Landscapes, LLC (BrightView)

38680_BVLS_Birch 3100 Spruce Street St. Paul MN 55117 Ph: 386800074
• PRICE SCHEDULE  BrightView will be compensated for work performed at the Service Location according to the agreed to prices

shown below.  All listed equipment items includes the respective equipment and required operator.

2023
Category Area Service/Unit Description Unit Min. Chg. Price Price Price Price Price

TM ALL AREAS Truck with Plow Hr 1 Hr $115.00

TM ALL AREAS Skid - Multi-Speed w/ Bucket Hr 1 Hr $98.00

TM ALL AREAS Skid (Hauling & Pushbacks) Hr 1 Hr $98.00

TM ALL AREAS Skid w/ 8'-10' Containment Hr 1 Hr $156.00

TM ALL AREAS Skid w/ Snow Blower - Hi-Flow Hr 1 Hr $173.00

TM ALL AREAS Loader w/ 4yd Bucket Hr 1 Hr $167.00

TM ALL AREAS Loader (Hauling & Pushbacks) Hr 1 Hr $167.00

TM ALL AREAS Loader w/ 14'-16' Containment Hr 1 Hr $252.00

TM ALL AREAS Tractor w/ Blower Hr 1 Hr $184.00

TM ALL AREAS Snowblower Hr 1 Hr $80.00

TM ALL AREAS Crew Member Hr 1 Hr $70.00

TM ALL AREAS Dump Truck Tandem-Axle Hauling Hr 1 Hr $110.00

TM ALL AREAS Dump Truck Quad-Axle Hauling Hr 1 Hr $140.00

TM ALL AREAS Dump Truck Quint-Axle Hauling Hr 1 Hr $165.00

TM ALL AREAS Dump Fee (Hauling) EA $45.00

TM ALL AREAS High Cap. Salt Truck/Sprayer Hr 1 Hr $95.00

TM ALL AREAS 80/20 Brine Pre Treatment GL 50 Gal $1.55

TM ALL AREAS 80/20 Brine Post Treatment GL 50 Gal $1.55

TM ALL AREAS 100% Road Salt Un-Applied TN 1 Ton $195.00

TM ALL AREAS Treated D.O.T. Road Salt Un-Applied TN 1 Ton $230.00

TM ALL AREAS Sidewalk De-Icer 50 lbs 1 Bag $42.00

TM ALL AREAS Ice Patrol/Watch EA $55.00

TM ALL AREAS Safety Salt Buckets EA $80.00

TM ALL AREAS Safety Sand / Salt Barrels EA $180.00

TM ALL AREAS Safety Sand / Salt Refills 50 lbs 1 Bag $18.00

FF OTHER Snow Staking of Site Installed EA $150.00

• ORDER EFFECTIVE DATE: This Service Order is accepted by BrightView and Client and forms part of the Master

Snow Management Agreement signed by the parties and restates and replaces any Service Order previously agreed to for the above Location.

For BrightView: For Client:
Printed: 10/15/2023 Printed: Mary Wingfield 10/15/2023

Email: Email: Mary.Wingfield@cityofbirchwood.com

Title: Title: City Mayor

10/15/2023

9/19/2023 10:14

141



 
Snow Proposal/Contract 

  

 
  Chad & John Remackel 
  Owners 
  880 Duluth Street 
  St. Paul, MN  55106 
  Cell 651-226-1409 

 
Billing Date:  10/3/23 
 
 

Date Description Charges Credits Balance 
 SNOW REMOVAL: 1” trigger    

 2- Single axel dump trucks with 
10’ plows & sanders. $150 per 
hr each x 2 hrs. 
1- 3/4 ton pickup. $100 per hr 
each x 2 hrs. 
1-Bobcat, $125 per hr x 4 
 
Plowing per month, unlimited 
snow, brine & salt. 
Salt brine pretreat $5 per 
gallon applied. Estimated of 
200 gallons. 
Rock salt application. $175 per 
ton applied. Estimate of 10 tn 
per event. 
Dump Truck 
Bobcat 
Front End Loader 
Dump fee starts at $60 per load 
minimum fee depends on 
location & amount. 

$600 per 
push  

 
$200 per 

push  
$500 per 

push 
$10,000 per 

month 
$1,000 per 
application 

 
$1,750 per 
application 

 
$125 per hr 
$125 per hr 
$175 per hr 

 

  

     
 

*Checks payable to:  Remackel Outdoor Services, Inc. (Payment Due Upon Receipt)   
 

   Thank You for Your Business! 
 
 

__________________________   __________________________ 
Property Representative           Date 
 

Bill To: 
City of Birchwood Village 

Attn:  Rebecca Kellen 
207 Birchwood Ave. 

Birchwood, MN  55110 
Phone 651-426-3403 

        
             
 

  
 
  

142



We continue to struggle with getting engineering fees assigned and collected due 

to current practices/restraints within our system. We need to establish a 

consistent methodology to be applied to ensure the city is not left with expenses 

that should be passed to our residents.  

 

Recommendations To City Council for The Collection of Past Due Engineering 

Expenses Incurred by Residents. 

 

#1--Establish billing protocol for collecting fees or escrow from residents if permit is denied or 

cancelled after engineering has been engaged. 

Example: 

Resident applies for a permit, during permit review, it is determined that engineering needs to be 

engaged. 

After engineer is engaged, resident decides not to pursue, or the permit is denied, and/or a variance is 

required. However, no money has been collected up to this point.  

Recommendation: 

The city passes a resolution that fees or escrow must be collected prior to new permit application when 

engineering is involved. 

Bill in increments of $500 or $1,000. 

Establish admin protocol. 

Note: Any of these circumstances, the resident may petition council to waive or reduce fees. 

 

#2—Resident inquiries about subdivision of their property and needs city Engineering expertise to 

proceed-OR-circumstance is complicated and time-consuming and to proceed they must engage our 

engineering or legal team to proceed. No permit has been submitted—still in planning stages. 

Currently no money is being collected for this service. 

Recommendation: 

City passes a resolution that escrow is collected prior to engaging engineering.   

Bill in increments of $500 to $1,000. 

Establish engineering and admin protocol. 

Note: Any of these circumstances, the resident may petition council to waive or reduce fees. 

143



#3—Resident has past due fees for planning and engineering expenses--Then resident applies for new 

permit.  We currently issue permits without requiring payment of past due dollars.  

Recommendation: 

We recommend holding the issuance of any permit until fees are paid. 

Note: Any of these circumstances, the resident may petition council to waive or reduce fees. 

 

#4--Crediting or Collecting Additional Engineering Expenses from Resident after a Permit Is Issued 

Examples 

A. Estimate of engineering fees received by engineer for initial permit are less than estimated 

amount.  

B. Estimate of engineering fees received engineer for initial permit are more than estimated 

amount. 

C. Changes occur on a project where engineering needs are required after permit issuance. 

Note: admin is not always aware of these circumstances for letters B & C above, because 

 homeowner is going directly to engineers.  

Recommendation 

Engineering needs to inform the city of additional fees, city takes from the escrow that was paid up 

front, or returns overpayment back to resident 

 

#5 Revisions to the permitting process documentation 

Establish an additional one-page disclaimer that is included with our permit.   

Note: if additional expenses are incurred after a permit is issued, the resident will be responsible to pay 

in full.  

Also include this same verbiage in our fee schedule page posted online. 

IE: “All expenses incurred are ultimately the responsibility of the permit applicant/property owner--to 

be billed by City of Birchwood.”   

Note: Any of these circumstances, the resident may petition council to waive or reduce fees. 

 

#5--Fee Schedule Needs Price Updating—See category “Additional Fees” and review for accuracy 

IE: Engineering is noting $100/hour. Billing varies between planner and engineering. Recommend a flat 

fee for planner engagement and engineering to state: ($149-$193) That is the rate Bolton and Menk 

charge depending upon the type of engineer needed. Building Official charges should be reviewed and 

clarified. 

144



To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Re: Washington County Recycling grant 

In August, we discussed budgeting for 2024 and grants. 

Washington County provides a recycling grant.  Birchwood should have been eligible for at least $1,500 
in 2023, and we should be eligible again in 2024.  We need to apply for the grant.  Details are at: 

https://www.co.washington.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/45324/Municipal-Recycling-Grant-
Guidelines-and-Continuum 

We can also receive extra funding if we achieve items in the “improved” category or for defeating the 
storied recycling dungeon boss in the “advanced” category. 

145

https://www.co.washington.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/45324/Municipal-Recycling-Grant-Guidelines-and-Continuum
https://www.co.washington.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/45324/Municipal-Recycling-Grant-Guidelines-and-Continuum


 

146



��������	
���������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������� ������ �������������������!�"�
�����������������	��
��������� �������������	������������  ���������  ��������#���	�������� �	��$������������	���$����	����
���	���������������������� ��������	���%&'!�"���������	�(����$������(��������������������)�����������	�����	��%*+��	�����$������������
��������#�, �������(�������������������� ������������(�$�������	����������(�������������������������� ����������
������������-���	�����	���
��#�./�012/�3//4�056�78998:;<=�8=�83�=5�0147</�:/>=184�?3@/:81<A�@/>B8=3�:5>>/:=<CD�:5478=8541<�;3/�@/>B8=3E����������(��������������������������������������������������������������	�	��
���	��������������	����������������	����	���)���������� ���������� �����������  ����$���(����	������������
���������������(��������$���������-������#����	���	�������������������������(�
���	��������������	�����������)������������������ ������������� �	������������������������������������(�����
�� ��	����-����	��
	����	������������������������(�����	��	���������	(� ����-�����(��������
�FG����������������(�����������������������������������������	��������������������	�������������������$��#��"����������	���������	��������� ����	���������(�����������������������������������������������(�����������������������������������������������(���)�����(�����������(��������H'I&+�	������ ���  ����(��������$����������������������� �%*++����	� �������������������������������������������������������������������#�"�	����������������$��� ����� �������$���
��	�
����������� ����������������� ���(����
��������������������	��	�������������������
�	��������� ���#����������� ������������������ �����	�������� ����������������	��
����������������!�"�	���������������������	����	� ��#�������������%HJ(&++�����-����������&+&K� ������������������(�����������-�������%&+++���������������������� 
���#��L�������� �������������������������������������(�����	���� �����	�����	����$����$�����������������������!�
	���
��	���������
���������������������(������������� ��������������$��$�����������������(�$��������������������������������������
������������ �	���������� ����	����	�&+&*#��"���������(�
��	���������I������  ����$���
	������������������������ �	������������������(�����
	���=0/�:8=CM3�@5>=854�59������������ ������������ ����� ���#�N-������������������
(�������������	��� ���(�	���������������	�� ����
������������� �����"��&+HO(�%H+(OP+#����&+HJ(�%J(&*'#�"��&+&+(�%&H(&JJ#�"��&+&H(�%&*(HKP#�"���������������� ��������	����$�������������� ���&+&&����&+&*#��"�����������	��
���������������������� �����H&'Q�� �	�������� �����������������������(�������������$����������������	���#���	��
��������������
147



���������	
�������������	
�����������	�������������	������������������������������������� ���
����������������!������������""�������������!�#������	��������� �������!�"����$"����������
������������������� �����	�$"�����
�$���#������� ���������%������������&���$$��'�����"(��)���������"!�	����������"!���$$"���������������� ��!��$$��'�����"(����	
�������������!��
�	����������	�$��&�!��������������������&����������*+��������������"����� ����������������������,�-./0�12345606�70489�.�:00�;3-06540�91<-�.�=>?8>8;06�:00@�3845A2B�>45;�.2�8?612.230�91<-�<-0�$��$���!� �����CDEF�GH�IDJCKLGGM�NDOOPQR�STSU�HRR�VCKRMWOR��XYY�Z[[\�]̂�_̀]\�\à[bcY[�de[�\cfg[a_�_h�ij_̀[e�k̂\l[a_]ĥ\�d̂b�m[[\n�opqrst�Prruvuwqxy�Hssz{|�� �� }~�~�~~���������� ������������ ����� ������� ��������������������������PM�D�DVEJPEDNR�VRJNDCR�HRRV�
���������� �� �� ¡}¢��� �� ������£ �¤¥¦��§��̈©�ª«��£¬��£���®£�̄�}�~�°�}}���̄�}�~�°�}±��� ¡�¢~²� �� ������£ �¤¥¦��§��̈©�ª«��£¬��£���®£�}}�°�}³� �� ¡�¢́²� �� ������£ �¤��¦�¬��£���®£� �� ¡}¢��� �� ��µ�¦¦�¶£̈��¦� �� ¡~²¢���·�¡}��¢���£̧¹̈©�º¦£�©£�� ��� �� ��»� ��®£�¼�½̈¾£¦��£ �̧��¿��¦�̈® �¼�»¹º¦���µ£��̈®�À����£ � �� ¡}¢���·��� ��®£� �� ��

148



���������	
���� ������������������������������������ ������� �� ���� !�"�#$$%�
	
������&�������'��
����(�������)���*���� ��)���� ������� ��+�����,�-�&�������'��
����(����� ��)���.���� ��)���� ������� ��+�����/�-�,��0���'�1�����(�����1����0�������� ��)���������2���)������� ��)���� ������� ��+�����/�-�,��0���'��������(����������0�������� ��)���������2���)������� ������� ��)���� ��+�����/�-�,��0���'��
����(����������0�������� ��)���������2���)������� ��)���� ������� ��+�����/�-�,��0���&����3��� ��)������� �)���� �4���� ��+�����/�-�,��0���5�0���������6��3�����)������� ��)���� ������� ��+�����,�������77(����-��������-�������-��������-��88��7�1��� �� �������� �� ��+�����/��-��������-������7�1��� ��)�����.�� �)������ �� ��+�����,�������77(����-��������-������7�1��� ��)��������� �������� �� ��+�����,�������77(����-��������-�������-��������-���0���������6����6��9�1��� ��)��������� �������� �� ��+�����

149



������������	��
������
��������������������������� ��� ��!� ������"�#����#��"�$%�&�#'�((�#������� �� ��

������&�#'������������)*+,-�����$���.� /0,1223�/0,1004�

*+,-�����(��5�����$����6�����������������(��((��"�$%��5�����#57��"�&�#'�((�#�������)�&.�������$�6���������03�"���$%������01��8���5���9�����6���7�7����3��5��:��������6��5�����$����6�$���(������(�"���;��%�����������������������(��((��"�$%��5���&�����5����(����#����%���1����������������������(��((��"�$%��&��6���������03��5���""����������������(�"���$�6�����5����������"�7����#��6���(����#�"�����5��"�#'1� �� <=>?0+�
150



���������	�
�������
�����	���������	����� �������� �������� �� ������������ �� �!��"�
�������
�����	��#���$��� �������� ������������ �� ��������%��	�&� �	�#�' �	��	 ������ �����(�)��*� ��������+����� ���������!����� �	���%���,�%��	�-� ��%���,�
��� 	� �� ��.������� �� �������/0122�34156�/674189�599/� �!���-�����:��"	�
��� 	� �������)�*� ������� ������� ��������!���-�����:��"	�
��� 	�"���,�!��,����!�������"��"���;!�	���'����� ������"����.������������ �������)�*� �����	� �� �������<����"�-�����:��"	�#����+ 	,�!	������� 	� �������)�*� ������� �������� ��-�����:��"	�#���$������� �������)�*� ������� ������� ��
��	=������%��	�-	���'��> ���	 ������ �����?�� ������� ������� �����(�

151



�������������	
�������������
���������
������������������������ �!���������"������������!��"��!�����"��� �#���  �$ �����%�����&����%�$�'(����'�)��'�������������� ��'�!����� ��$�'(������'�*�*"��� �����#�
+,-./0/,-12�345�6578/0�9+36:�;<<2/=10/,-�,7�;85-.85-0�>� ?@AB@C@� DEA@B@@� DCF@@@B@@� ��
�� G5HI-.1J25�+,-./0/,-12�345�6578/0�,7�+36�;85-.85-0�K4=7,L�H,7�<578/00/-M�=,404�/-=I775.�JN�=/0N� �� D?F@@@B@@� �� OPQ@QC�R-057/8�345�6578/0�;<<2/=10/,-�>� ?@SB@Q@F�?@SB@E@9A:� DE@@B@@� DA@@B@@� ���� G5HI-.1J25�R-057/8�345�6578/0�K4=7,L�?@QB@S@� D?F@@@B@@� �� OPQ@QC�

152



���������		�
����	��
������������	���	���	�����	��
��������	��
����� �������� �������� ����������  ���
�������	���	�����	��
�!���"����������		�
����	��
������������	�� �������� ��#������� �� �������������
����������	��
��� ��$����� �%������ �&������ $��������  ���
�����������
���!���"�����	������'��"�	�����
������������	�� �������� ��#������� �� �������'���
(�)�	�����	��������	��
��� ��*����� �������� �������� ����  ���
������)�	�����	�!���"����������		�
����	��
����������+�	�� ,-./-00123� ��#������� �� �������������'���
(�4������
����4��	��������	��
��� ��*��$�5�6� ��#������� �� *������
�� �����'���
(� ���
������4������
����4��	��������	��
�!���"����������		�
����	��
������������	�� ,-./-00123� ���#������� �� *�����������'���
(�7�
���4��	��������	��
��� ��*����� ��#������� �� *�����������'���
(� ���
������7�
���4��	��������	��
�!���"����������		�
����	��
������������	�� ,-./-00123� ���#������� �� *������8�
�
��4����	��� ��9����� ������� �%����� ����  ���
������8�
�
��4����	�!���"����������		�
����	��
������������	�� ,-./-00123� ��#������� �� ��������:�'����������
��������	�����
	�����	��
��
�;���<"����	���
���	<����	�#�"<�	<������ �� =0--/--� �� ��������

153



�������������	���	���	��	������
	������� �������������	��	�����������������������	��	���������	������������	��� ������� !"� #$%&&&�&&� �� $'('&''�
���	�	������������������ �� #')�&&� #*)�&&� $'('&''�+���	��+��������,������-	�	����-	������ .�/�!��� #)&�&&� �� $('&$0�� 1����������2����������2�	������������	��� ��!���� 3"� #$&&� � 0('&'*�

154



���������	�
�������������������
�����������������
����
��������������	�

����������������� ���!"�##������������!�������  �#!� �!!� �$%�������� �� �&'(��)*+'),�-.�/0�-122�334�33� 52672124�89::;<0/=�>/=/?/;�65@A7.16�� -5B712� �� ��-12.�/0�-54222�334�33� 52672124�89::;<0/=�>/=/?/;�65@A7.16�� -56712�C0D�/E;�C9D</�-122�F�-6721�C0D�;=GE�=HH9/90:=I�-.224�0D� �� ��
155



��������	�
������	��	��	��������	����������	
������	��	�������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 ������	���	�
�	�����	������	�	�� ���	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	��������	 		 		
�������	��	�������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 �������	���	�
�	�����	�������	�	������	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	��������	 		 		
�������	��	��������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 �� ��!�	���	�
�	�����	�������	�	�!���	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	���������	 		 		
��������	��	��������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 �����!�	���	�
�	�����	��������	�	�����	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	���������	 		 		
��������	��	����������	���	��	��������	���������	�������	��������		 �������!�	���	�
�	�����	��������	�	� �!�	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	�����������	 		 		

156



���������������	
�������� ����������������������	����������� ������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������ �� ���� �������	�����!�� ��������������	��������"�� #$%&'�()*(+*),-.�),/�0,,1$/2233345*%46&4'-72)8-+,95:1).,6:&,21:.6%,9$+.(0).':9.:1-.,� �� ��;<=>?@A@>B�C<<D� E�F� ������G��F��� ������� �������� �� ��H�����IA@?@AJ�KLK@?KM@?@AJ�C<<D� �����
� �����N�	��� �O�P����F���� ����P�������Q���RP�� �S� ��T�N���!���� UVU4VWV�� X���F���������������
	S ������ST��NO������"������������Y	 T�������� �� ��Z�����N����������[��� UVU4VWV�� ��\������� � ]2UVÛ����Q���N����������[���� UVU4VWV�� ���������� �� ]2UVÛ��_?I=M@B̀ �KB;�C@a<�_<a=@A�C<<D� G 	FS��!�G��F���b
�
��!��������������	��c���� UVU4VdV� �����������H��	��������������	�� �����������H��	��������������	�� ��H������� �������	�����!�� ��������������	��������"�� ������ �� ��[�����
���e ���G��F������ UVU4VdV� �����������H��	��������������	�� �����������H��	��������������	�� ��H�����
157



�� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������ �� ���������� !"���"#�$�%��"!%�&�'�($! �)����
���	����*�+��,���--� ./.0/1/� ��2��3�����4	�����5�������	���� �����3�����4	�����5�������	���� ��4������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������ �� ��6���+�7�
�+��,���8�	���������7�����5�,��	����*�����**����9�--� ./.0/1/� ��2��3�����4	�����5�������	���� �����3�����4	�����5�������	���� ��4������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������ �� ��:���;�<�����
�=���**�����+��,���--� �����2�� ��2��3�����4	�����5�������	���� �����3�����4	�����5�������	���� ��4������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������ �� ��:���;�<�����
�+��,���87�����5�,��	����*�����**����9�--� �����2�� ��2��3�����4	�����5�������	���� �����3�����4	�����5�������	���� ��4������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������ �� ��

158



���������	
�����	����	����	��	�����	�����	��	 �������	 ����	�	���� ��!�	�"���	�#�	��!�	 ����	�	���� ��!�	�"���	�#�	��!�	 �� ����			 $����	$!�������	 %�##�����	$���!��	��&'��()	 �����	 		 		

159



����������	�����
��	�

������������������������������������������������������������� ������ !��"�#�� $%&%%'()�*+,�-.//01� �� �2!�!!����������������������������������������������!����3���������� ������������#����� ������ !��"�#�� 4�"��5������� ������ �� �2!�!!�
160



����������	
���
�������������	
����
����
���
�
�
����
�����
��		���
��
��
������
��		���
 �������
 ��������
��
��		��
 

 � ����
����������	
���
�������������	
����
����
���
�
�
����
������
��		���
��
��
���!!�
��		���
 �������
 ��������
��
��		��
 

 � ����
����������	
���
�������������	
����
����
���
�
�
����
���!!�
��		���
 �������
 �����"��
��
��		��
 

 � ����

#����	$
%���
&��'���
(���
)��
 *��������
%������
�����!��
 �+�
,���
�-���
���
��������
.$
�+�
*��������
-�,,�������
��
+��	�+�
��/����
����
0������

�����
��
��
1�	$�
�����
 

 

%���
)��
2,������
0����	$3
�������
 ��"���
4
�������
��
��		��
.����
��
����
0����
����
-����,�����


 " ����
%���
)��
2��,������
0����	$3
 �������
 �!����
 

 " ����
(���
5��	��$
5��
)��
 

 ������
 

 �� ����
(���
*���
6��'
%�-+���
2��
7��$
�8+�����
.�������
�����
��
����
,���
.��'�3


 9�
�0����
2������
��
1���
�
&�-�,.��
����
��
��
1����
����3
 9�
�0�����
������
��
:-��.�
�
%����,.��
����;
���
��
1����$�&�-�,.�
����
 � ����
%����
�8-�/�����
��,��
<
 

 ������
 �"����
 �� ����


 �������.	�
%����
=8-�/�����
&�,���
&������
 

 ���������
 

 �� ����
������
����
��/�-�
��
�
���
��
������
��-	�����
�������		$
�������
 �������
 

 

(���
*���
>����		�����
�
���	�-�,���
� �?
�
�,�		�
 �����!�
 �������
4
������� +��
����
���
+��


 �� ����
(���
*���
>����		�����
�
���	�-�,���
�?
�
	���
�
��+�
�����������
,���
 �����!�
 7���
��
,���
4
������� +���
���+
�
+��
,���,�,
 

 �� ����


161



��������������	�
��

� ������������ ��������
����	����	�	��
��� �����������������	��
���������	�
�� �
	���!�"��#
�$� "%�&�#������ �� '(�� �� �)����*��+
�
��������,	�
���
�
���

����-� '���).�	��
���� �)��(�*��+#����##�������
�	��
��������������+
�
��������,	�
���
�
�� ���-� '���� '(��� �)��(�/�
��,	�
��	���#
,
��	��������� '���� �� �� ��#
�,	�
��	���#
,
��	������� �� '���� �� �� �#�#���� ���������	�	!
#�	�����	������
#���������!	�����#�#�
���	�0���,������,	�
��#�#�
�� ���1�� 	���	����#�#� �� ()����2	�
���
�
���
#���!�$�
����	��
�	#��
#����
����� �������
%� ����3� '(�� �� ��)����

162



�����������	

���������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!�� "�

#$%&'()*+(),$�-&&.�#/�0,12�,1�+3()%)(4�/,1�05)35�+�6)3&$'&�,1�7&18)(�)'�1&9:)1&;�<4�(5&�3,;&�5+'�<&&$�3,88&$3&;�0)(5,:(�/)1'(�,<(+)$)$*�(5&�7&18)(�,1�6)3&$'&=� >?@=?A@� B7�(,�(5&�+8,:$(�&9:+6�(,�(5&�7&18)(�/&&C�)$�+;;)(),$�(,�(5&�7&18)(�/&&=� �� @DED?DD�
163



����������	
���	��	����������	���	���	��	������	������	��������	��	���	��������	������	�	���	���	���������	��	�����	�����	��	����	�	���	����	�������	����������	����	���	���������	���	�������	���	�������	����	����������	�	���	�������	������������	�	�	��	��	���������	��	�������	��	���������	������	�	��������������	�	���	�������	��	�����	��	������	����������	����	���	����	����	��	���	�����	�	���	������	��	��������	  !"�!#$	 		 		 		%�������	&������	'����������	�������	�	������	��������	�����	 		 ("$#�)!	*	(#+�$),����	����	���	�����			 #,$!"-	%�������	&������	.�����������	��	 		 (#+�$),����	 		 #,$!"-	%�������	&������	'���������	��	�����	��	��	��	�����������	���������	 		 (+"�#+	*	(#+�$),����	����	���	���	����	 		 #,$!"-	%�������	&������	/���	.�����	��	 0��������	1������	+$#%�")+	1����	$	 #)2	�	������	��	 		 #,$!"-	%�������	&������	/���	.�����	��	��	�������	�����	 0��������	1������	+$#%�")+	1����	)	 $)2	�	������	��	 		 "$,$!$$	%�������	&������	����	/�������	��	 		 	 "$)2	�	���	������	��	 		%�������	&������	����������	����	������	��	��������	���������	��	���������	��	�����			 (+"�#+	*	(#+�$),����	����	���	���	����	 		 #,$!"-	
3�������	4	/�������	�������	��	������	����	���	�����	 		

("!!�!!,�����	��	���	�����	������	����	��	���	�����	���������	��	���	���������	5���	����	�����	�������	������������	���������	�6��������	������	������	���	�����	�������	�	���	
("7-�!!,�����	��	���	�����	����	��	���	�����	���������	��	���	���������	5���	����	�����	�������	������������	���������	�6��������	������	������	���	�����	�������	�	���	���������	 "$,$!$"	

164



����������	
�������������������
����
����	
�������	
�������������������
����
����	
�������
�
�	
���������

�����
�����	�
���������������	������

������� ��������������������������������������	�����	�������	����������������!�	�������������	
������������	�	�
�����������"�	���
����������������
����	
���#�
��	��������������������	
�������������������
����
����	
�������
��$%��� �������������������������������	�����	�������	����������������!�	�������������	
������������	�	�
�����������"�	���
����������������
����	
���#�
��	��������������������	
�������������������
����
����	
��������& &�&��'����
����(�
������	�
�����	�����
���
����	�� �� )*+,)-�*./+/0�12*-,3124�)35121/+6)+178�)23�.78698)3�*./+/0�)23�)++.628:�68718;�)23�)2)-:/1/�8<=82/8/� �� ��>������������	�
�����(�
������	�
�����	�����
��	
�����	�
�� �� )*+,)-�*./+/0�12*-,3124�)35121/+6)+178�)23�.78698)3�*./+/0�)23�*.2/,-+)2+�68718;�)23�)2)-:/1/�8<=82/8/� �� ��?@A@BC�DEFGHFBI�JKKL� M���
��#�	��	
���

�������	�����	�
����� $�N��OPQR� �OS�����T�(	���������	
����������������������	
��
�
����$U�����T�(	���������	
����������������������	
��
�
�����G@V�KBJWXAKYKBC�JKKL��Z����	���[������\����
�������
��]��	����	
�	��
�� $�S��OPORP#R� ������	������������	
	���� �� ��

165



����������	���
��������
�������������
������������������������� ��� !�"# $�%&''(''�)#*#)+)� �� ������������	���
��������
������������������
������������ ������������� ��� !�"# $�%,''(''�)#*#)+)� �� ��-.//�0//1�234�4/5617-1�8�������9����:�����������������;����� <=�����>��
���
������������ ?@A@�@@�B�C��������9����D��
�E�D�FE���������F
���� ��@��==�@�������� �
G����������H��
��
�����I���
���
����FE������������� �� ��.7JK-�60�L2M�0//1�
D��G���E��DNO�������
��P������8�F
���� ��?��==�@�� <�Q������� �� �A@�@��N����G���
��P������ @�;R�����@�� <@������ �� �A@�@��������
��P������ @�;R�����?�� <@������ �� �A@�@��B�EE�O���E����S��E��H�P������@�;R�������� <=���GF��
�=������Q�<?����
����I������
�E��� �A@�@��8�EH�S���T����G�� @�;:��U����� <���FEG��<@��F����H���I��H�E���
�������H�� �� �A@�@��8�EH�S��Q�N�������RE
�V����
�T
�
��W�I��E��9������ @�;:��U����� <���F����H� �� �A@�@��8�EH�S��Q�SGEEH�RE
�V����
�T
�
��W�I��E��9������ @�;:��U����� <?���F����H��� �A@�@��D��G���E��D�CI��
��OH�X
��������
��8�C��8�F
���� @�;:�?������ <�Q������� �� �A@�@��./0Y341�P�����Q�E�������
���������G��Q�����I��FFE�������ZG���������G������I���?=��H�������FH����Q�����I��[��H�I�����G������
���F�������
�F�
������I��FFE����
��� �� =�\�
���I�������� �A@�?;�]�����
���
��[��H�P��������C��
���������ZG�������	�G����F
���
��������G������
�FFE������

166



���������� ���	
�
��	��������������������� �

167



���������	��
	�����			��	���������	�������	���	����	���	��������				���	����	�������	��	���	����	��	 �!��"��#	$���%&�'	�����(��%	�!#%��()				�������	*
		+,-	./01	2--	34,-567-	/8	9:-;5-5	0<	=-95	98	/;	>?,/@/0	AB				+,/8	<=5/;9;4-	@-4<:-8	-CC-40/D-	C=<:	9;5	9C0-=	/08	E9889F-	9;5	E6@7/490/<;B			G988-5	@1	0,-	./01	.<6;4/7	<C	0,-	./01	<C	H/=4,I<<5	J/779F-K	L/;;-8<09	0,/8	MN0,	591	<C	O40<@-=K	PNPQB			RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR	L91<=			A00-80-5S			RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR	./01	.7-=T				 	

168



���������	�� 
���������
������������������������
���������  �!""#�$%�&'$#�#('")* "�+,"�#*-."(&�&/�01&'",�2%#3"(&$/%#�+%)�4""#5�6*%)",��))$&$/%+ �4""#78�� �� 9:;:<::�=>?@ABCD� E@FGCHI?HBJ� =BK@� L@@� M>F?�N@OHF@K���P�Q���������������
�������
RSTUVWX�YZ[W� �� \9]<<� ��RSUẐ[�_̀aVWb�Vcd�efZX̂g�Ûh�UVî�j�9;:�k�99�Sh�j�9;:�k�9l��� \<]:m� ��RSUẐ[�_̀aVWb�Vcd�efZX̂g�Ûh�UVî�99�k�9n� �� \<]om� ��RSUẐ[�_RSaShg�Ûh�UVî� �� \9]<<� ��pVaa�q̂ cXVa� �� \:m]<<�r�\9<<]<<�ĥstcdVuâ�d̂US[ZX� ��vS[XVî�w�xcŷaSÛ[�sSh�zVZaZci[�w�vtuaZW�p̂ VhZci�{SXZŴ[� �� \9]<<�r�US[XVî� ��q̂Xthĉd�Rf̂Wb� zZcĉ[SXV�|XVXtX̂�}<l]99o�|tud]�:_Vg� \o<]<<� ��

169



����������	�

��������������������������������������  !����� "�#�����$�%���������������������� ������&�!��  !����� "�#�����'(%�$��)�����*����������(*����)�������� ������"�"�"�+�������"���  !����� "�#�����'(%�$��)�������(�,������(�����)�����!�� ������"�"�"�+�������"���  ������ "�#�����'(%�$��)���������,������(�����)�����-�� ������"�"�"�+�������"���  ������ "�#�����'(%�$��)��������.��� ������"���  /���� "�#�����'(%�$��)���0,)���������1��.���������"���  !����� "�#�����$(������22��,��%��(3��,(%�(��,��%��(3��,(%��44��2�*��� ��  "������ "�#�����'��%��(3��,(%����3�2�*��� ������-�&��  ������� "�#�����$(������22��,��%��(3��,(%����3�2�*��� ������-�""��  "������ "�#�����$(������22��,��%��(3��,(%�(��,��%��(3��,(%��,)���������1����1��5�*��� ������-�"���  "������ "�#�����

170



������������	��
������
��������������������������� ��� ��!� ������"�#����#��"�$%�&�#'�((�#������� ��

������&�#'������������)*+,-�����$���.� /0,1223�/0,1004�

*+,-�����(��5�����$����6�����������������(��((��"�$%��5�����#57��"�&�#'�((�#�������)�&.�������$�6���������03�"���$%������01��8���5���9�����6���7�7����3��5��:��������6��5�����$����6�$���(������(�"���;��%�����������������������(��((��"�$%��5���&�����5����(����#����%���1����������������������(��((��"�$%��&��6���������03��5���""����������������(�"���$�6�����5����������"�7����#��6���(����#�"�����5��"�#'1� <=>?0+�
171



����������	��	
���������� ������������������������� ������ !�"� #$ �%%� �&�%�����������������������������'��('�)�('�*��+'��+�''��'���*,�)��*�-�'))���.'���'��#$ /%%%�'����))� ������ !�"� ��'�.')�� �&�%�%�0)��'��������������1�.2�3��('�����+������ ������ !$"� #�%%�%%� ��������������1��'4���5��� ������ !$"� #� �%%� ���')�6)��)'��7'�����'��-��8�'����'��5��� �����9%� #$ �%%� $&�%�:�

172



�������������	
�������������
���������
������������������������ �!���������"������������!��"��!�����"��� �#���  �$ �����%�����&����%�$�'(����'�)��'�������������� �������������������������������������������'�!����� ��$�'(������'�*�*"��� �����#�
+,-./0/,-12�345�6578/0�9+36:�;<<2/=10/,-�,7�;85-.85-0�>� ?@AB@C@� DCE@@@B@@� ��
�� F5GH-.1I25�+,-./0/,-12�345�6578/0�,7�+36�;85-.85-0�J4=7,K�G,7�<578/00/-L�=,404�/-=H775.�IM�=/0M� �� D?E@@@B@@� NOP@PC�Q-057/8�345�6578/0�;<<2/=10/,-�>� ?@RB@P@E�?@RB@S@9A:� DA@@B@@� ���� F5GH-.1I25�Q-057/8�345�6578/0�J4=7,K�?@PB@R@� D?E@@@B@@� NOP@PC�

173



���������		�
����	��
������������	���	���	�����	��
��������	��
����� �������� ���������� ����
�������	���	�����	��
� ���!����������		�
����	��
������������	�� "������� �"#������� �������������
����������	��
��� "�$����� �%������ $�������� ����
�����������
��� ���!�����	������&��!�	�����
������������	�� "������� �"#������� �������&���
'�(�	�����	��������	��
��� "�)����� �"������ ���� ����
������(�	�����	� ���!����������		�
����	��
����������*�	�� +,-.,//012� �"#������� �������������&���
'�3������
����3��	��������	��
��� "�)��$�4"5� ��#������� )������
�� �����&���
'�����
������3������
����3��	��������	��
� ���!����������		�
����	��
������������	�� +,-.,//012� ���#������� )�����������&���
'�6�
���3��	��������	��
��� "�)����� ��#������� )�����������&���
'�����
������6�
���3��	��������	��
� ���!����������		�
����	��
������������	�� +,-.,//012� ���#������� )������7�
�
��3����	��� "�8����� �9����� ���� ����
������7�
�
��3����	� ���!����������		�
����	��
������������	�� +,-.,//012� �"#������� ��������:�&����������
��������	�����
	�����	��
��
�;���<!����	���
���	<����	�#�!<�	<������ �� =/,,.,,� ��������

174



�������������	���	���	��	������
	������� �������������	��	�����������������������	��	���������	������������	��� ������� !"� #$%&&&�&&� $'('&''�
���	�	������������������ �� #)*�&&� $'('&''�+���	��+��������,������-	�	����-	������ .�/�!��� #*&�&&� $('&$0�� 1����������2����������2�	������������	��� )&'�&*&345� #$&&�&&� 0('&')�

175



���������	�
�������������������
�����������������
����
��������������	�

����������������� ���!"�##������������!�������  �#!� �� �$%&��'()%'*�+,�-.�+/00�112�11� 30450/02�67889:.-;�<-;-=-9�43>?5,/4�� +3@5/0� ��+/0,�-.�+32000�112�11� 30450/02�67889:.-;�<-;-=-9�43>?5,/4�� +345/0�A.B�-C9�A7B:-�+/00�D�+450/�A.B�9;EC�;FF7-7.8;G�+,002�.B� ��
176



��������	�
������	��	��	��������	����������	
������	��	�������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 ������	���	�
�	�����	������	�	�� ���	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	��������	 		
�������	��	�������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 �������	���	�
�	�����	�������	�	������	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	��������	 		
�������	��	��������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 �� ��!�	���	�
�	�����	�������	�	�!���	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	���������	 		
��������	��	��������	���	��	 ��������	���������	�������	��������		 �����!�	���	�
�	�����	��������	�	�����	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	���������	 		
��������	��	����������	���	��	��������	���������	�������	��������		 �������!�	���	�
�	�����	��������	�	� �!�	���	���
	��������	�������	��	��������	�
������	��	��	��������	�����������	 		

177



���������������	
�������� ����������������������	����������� ������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������ ���� �������	�����!�� ��������������	��������"�� #$%&'�()*(+*),-.�),/�0,,1$/2233345*%46&4'-72)8-+,95:1).,6:&,21:.6%,9$+.(0).':9.:1-.,� ��;<=>?@A@>B�C<<D� E�F� ������G��F��� ������� �������� ��H�����IA@?@AJ�KLK@?KM@?@AJ�C<<D� �����
� �����N�	��� �O�P����F���� ����P�������Q���RP�� �S� ��T�N���!���� UVU4VWV�� X���F���������������
	S ������ST��NO������"������������Y	 T�������� ��Z�����N����������[��� UVU4VWV�� \]̂_V4VV� _2UVÙ����Q���N����������[���� UVU4VWV�� ���������� _2UVÙ��a?I=M@Bb�KB;�C@c<�a<c=@A�C<<D� G 	FS��!�G��F���d
�
��!��������������	��e���� UVU4VfV� �����������H��	��������������	�� ��H������� �������	�����!�� ��������������	��������"�� ������� ��[�����
���g ���G��F������ UVU4VfV� �����������H��	��������������	�� ��H�����
178



�� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������� ���������� !"���"#�$�%��"!%�&�'�($! �)����
���	����*�+��,���--� ./.0/1/� �����2�����3	�����4�������	���� ��3������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������� ��5���+�6�
�+��,���7�	���������6�����4�,��	����*�����**����8�--� ./.0/1/� �����2�����3	�����4�������	���� ��3������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������ ��9���:�;�����
�<���**�����+��,���--� �����=�� �����2�����3	�����4�������	���� ��3������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������� ��9���:�;�����
�+��,���76�����4�,��	����*�����**����8�--� �����=�� �����2�����3	�����4�������	���� ��3������� ����������	��
�� ������������������������� ������� ��

179



���������	
�����	����	����	��	�����	�����	��	 �������	 ����	�	���� ��!�	�"���	�#�	��!�	 �� ����			 $����	$!�������	 %�##�����	$���!��	��&'��()	 	�����	 		

180



����������	�����
��	�

������������������������������������������������������������� ������ !��"�#�� $%&%%'()�*+,�-.//01� �2!�!!����������������������������������������������!����3���������� ������������#����� ������ !��"�#�� 4�"��5������� ������ �2!�!!�
181



����������	
���
�������������	
����
����
���
�
�
����
�����
��		���
��
��
������
��		���
 �������
 ��������
��
��		��
 � ����
����������	
���
�������������	
����
����
���
�
�
����
������
��		���
��
��
���!!�
��		���
 �������
 ��������
��
��		��
 � ����
����������	
���
�������������	
����
����
���
�
�
����
���!!�
��		���
 �������
 �����"��
��
��		��
 � ����

#����	$
%���
&��'���
(���
)��
 *��������
%������
�����!��
 �+�
,���
�-���
���
��������
.$
�+�
*��������
-�,,�������
��
+��	�+�
��/����
����
0������

�����
��
��
1�	$�
�����
 

%���
)��
2,������
0����	$3
�������
 ��"���
4
�������
��
��		��
.����
��
����
0����
����
-����,�����
" ����
%���
)��
2��,������
0����	$3
 �������
 �!����
 " ����
(���
5��	��$
5��
)��
 

 

 �� ����
(���
*���
6��'
%�-+���
2��
7��$
�8+�����
.�������
�����
��
����
,���
.��'�3


 9�
�0�����
������
��
:-��.�
�
%����,.��
����;
���
��
1����$�&�-�,.�
����
 � ����
%����
�8-�/�����
��,��
<
 

 �"����
 �� ����


 �������.	�
%����
=8-�/�����
&�,���
&������
 

 ���������
 �� ����
������
����
��/�-�
��
�
���
��
������
��-	�����
�������		$
�������
 �������
 

(���
*���
>����		�����
�
���	�-�,���
� �?
�
�,�		�
 �����!�
 �������
4
������� +��
����
���
+��
�� ����
(���
*���
>����		�����
�
���	�-�,���
�?
�
	���
�
��+�
�����������
,���
 �����!�
 7���
��
,���
4
������� +���
���+
�
+��
,���,�,
 �� ����


182



��������������	�
��

� ������������ ��������
����	����	�	��
������������������	��
���������	�
�� �
	���!�"��#
�$� "%�&�#������ �� '(�� �)����*��+
�
��������,	�
���
�
���

����-� '���).�	��
���)��(�*��+#����##�������
�	��
��������������+
�
��������,	�
���
�
�� ���-� '(��� �)��(�/�
��,	�
��	���#
,
��	��������� '���� �� ��#
�,	�
��	���#
,
��	������� �� '���� �� �#�#���� ���������	�	!
#�	�����	������
#���������!	�����#�#�
���	�0���,������,	�
��#�#�
�� ���1�� 	���	����#�#� ()����2	�
���
�
���
#���!�$�
����	��
�	#��
#����
����� �������
%� ����3� '(�� ��)����

183



�����������	

���������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!�� "�

#$%&'()*+(),$�-&&.�#/�0,12�,1�+3()%)(4�/,1�05)35�+�6)3&$'&�,1�7&18)(�)'�1&9:)1&;�<4�(5&�3,;&�5+'�<&&$�3,88&$3&;�0)(5,:(�/)1'(�,<(+)$)$*�(5&�7&18)(�,1�6)3&$'&=� >?@=?A@� B7�(,�(5&�+8,:$(�&9:+6�(,�(5&�7&18)(�/&&C�)$�+;;)(),$�(,�(5&�7&18)(�/&&=� @DED?DD�
184



����������	
���	��	����������	���	���	��	������	������	��������	��	���	��������	������	�	���	���	���������	��	�����	�����	��	����	�	���	����	�������	����������	����	���	���������	���	�������	���	�������	����	����������	�	���	�������	������������	�	�	��	��	���������	��	�������	��	���������	������	�	��������������	�	���	�������	��	�����	��	������	����������	����	���	����	����	��	���	�����	�	���	������	��	��������	  !"�!#$	 		 		%�������	&������	'����������	�������	�	������	��������	�����	 		 ("$#�)!	*	(#+�$),����	����	���	�����	#,$!"-	%�������	&������	.�����������	��	 		 (#+�$),����	 #,$!"-	%�������	&������	'���������	��	�����	��	��	��	�����������	���������	 		 (+"�#+	*	(#+�$),����	����	���	���	����	 #,$!"-	%�������	&������	/���	.�����	��	 0��������	1������	+$#%�")+	1����	$	 #)2	�	������	��	 #,$!"-	%�������	&������	/���	.�����	��	��	�������	�����	 0��������	1������	+$#%�")+	1����	)	 $)2	�	������	��	 "$,$!$$	%�������	&������	����	/�������	��	 		 "$)2	�	������	��	 		%�������	&������	����������	����	������	��	��������	���������	��	���������	��	�����			 	#)2	�	������	��		 #,$!"-	
3��������	�������	��	������	����	���	�����	 		

("4-�!!,�����	��	���	�����	����	��	���	�����	���������	��	���	���������	5���	����	�����	�������	������������	���������	�6��������	������	������	���	�����	�������	�	���	���������	���������	��	 "$,$!$"	
185



������������	
�������������
��������������	�
���
��
���������	��� ��

���������
����
�������
����	
����
�����	������	��������������������������	
����������	�� ���������
���
������ ���!��"������
�������������� �������#�������
�������"��
�������
��� �����������������	
��������������$�$�$��%��
������&
�������
������������� ��������� �� '()*'+�(,-)-.�/0(+*1/02�'13/0/-)4')/56�'01�,56476'1�(,-)-.�'01�')),4068�465/69�'01�'0'+8-/-�6:;60-6-� ��<�����=�
����
������&
�������
������������� �����	�
��� �� '()*'+�(,-)-.�/0(+*1/02�'13/0/-)4')/56�'01�,56476'1�(,-)-.�'01�(,0-*+)'0)�465/69�'01�'0'+8-/-�6:;60-6-� ��>?@?AB�CDEFGEAH�IJJK� L�	����#�� ������������������
������ ��M��NOPQ� ��R�����S�&���	
�����	���� ��
����
������"�������	����F?T�JAIUV@JWJAB�IJJK��X	������Y���
��Z������
�	�"����[�������	 ���� ��\��NONQO#Q� 	
����������������"�"�"� ��
186



����������	���
��������
�������������
������������������������� ��� !�"# $�%&''(''�)#*#)+)� ������������	���
��������
������������������
������������ ������������� ��� !�"# $�%,''(''�)#*#)+)� ��-.//�0//1�234�4/5617-1�8�������9����:�����������������;����� <=�����>��
���
����������?@A@�@@�B�C��������9����D��
�E�D�FE���������F
���� ��@��==�@�������� �
G����������H��
��
�����I���
���
����FE������������� ��.7JK-�60�L2M�0//1�
D��G���E��DNO�������
��P������8�F
���� ��?��==�@�� <�Q������� �A@�@��N����G���
��P������ @�;R�����@�� <@������ �A@�@��������
��P������ @�;R�����?�� <@������ �A@�@��B�EE�O���E����S��E��H�P������@�;R�������� <=���GF��
�=������Q�<?����
����I������
�E��A@�@��8�EH�S���T����G�� @�;:��U����� <���FEG��<@��F����H���I��H�E���
�������H�� �A@�@��8�EH�S��Q�N�������RE
�V����
�T
�
��W�I��E��9������ @�;:��U����� <���F����H� �A@�@��8�EH�S��Q�SGEEH�RE
�V����
�T
�
��W�I��E��9������ @�;:��U����� <?���F����H��A@�@��D��G���E��D�CI��
��OH�X
��������
��8�C��8�F
���� @�;:�?������ <�Q������� �A@�@��./0Y341�P�����Q�E�������
���������G��Q�����I��FFE�������ZG���������G������I���?=��H�������FH����Q�����I��[��H�I�����G������
���F�������
�F�
������I��FFE����
��� �� =�\�
���I�������A@�?;�]�����
���
��[��H�P��������C��
���������ZG�������	�G����F
���
��������G������
�FFE������

187



���������� ���	
�
��	��������������������

188


	Oct packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	October 2023 Agenda FINAL.pdf
	Consent Agenda ALL.pdf
	July Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Sept Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Election Svs.pdf
	JPA REDLINED -  MAY 2023.pdf
	Elect Svs JPA.pdf
	Birchwood - 2024 Estimated Election Services Costs.pdf
	Birchwood


	1 Treasurers Report ALL.pdf
	Mary C.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Cash control.pdf
	Disbursements Register.pdf
	Receipts register.pdf
	210 Special Revenue Fund.pdf
	406 Capital Improvements Fund.pdf
	601 Water Fund.pdf
	605 Sewer Fund.pdf

	EFT claims 91323-taxes.pdf
	EFT Claims 92823-pera.pdf
	4M stmt and activity.pdf
	Aug Reconcilement.pdf
	Claims 10022023 Sept Inv part 2.pdf
	Claims List  Sept EFTs.pdf
	Claims List 10-2-23 Sept Invoices.pdf
	Claims Oct 3.pdf

	Sept bank rec docs.pdf
	revised claim Bolton and Menk.pdf
	revised claim Microsoft license.pdf
	revised claim MN mayors assoc.pdf
	revised claim Oakdale Rental.pdf
	ARC payment adjustment.pdf


	Bowhunters2023resolution.pdf
	2023 City Dock Application.pdf
	scan (2).pdf
	scan (1) (1).pdf



	Old Business ALL.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	2023-07-01.pdf
	Res 2023-40 and summ pub 2023-07-01.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2023-XX Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2023-07-01 (1).pdf


	ORDINANCE 2023-09-02 (302.020) setback.pdf
	Solar (3).pdf
	Solar installations have become commonplace in surrounding areas, but shade in Birchwood has made our own solar development proceed more slowly.  As Birchwood’s high tree cover diminishes due to emerald ash borer, sunlight will fall more directly onto...



	New Business ALL.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	RCA Snow removal.pdf
	City of Birchwood Snow CSO 2023-2024 (2).pdf
	Remackel snow.pdf

	Recommendation for Past Due Expenses Due From Residents (3).pdf
	RecyclingGrant.pdf
	October 2023 Fee Schedule Updates.pdf




